RUPERT
*Georg Ludwig Ruppert

Dec [1750 gravestone, age 96 - 1756 as Revolutionary War soldier in 1840 census age 84 – 1758 in the D.A.R. Patriot Index - 1759 in 1832 pension application age 73 - 1761 on 20 Feb 1778 recruit list age 17 - 1763 on 20 Jan 1778 recruit list]: born near Pyrmont (now Bad Pyrmont), Waldeck (near Hamelin, on the river Weser, in what is now Hanover) Germany. In the 1880 census, his son, Henry, said his father was born in Hanover, Germany.
20 Jan 1778: a “Rangier Liste” of the recruits dated Hameln 20 Jan 1778 shows a Ludwig Ruppert age 15, height 5 feet (Fuss) - inches (Zoll) 1 [illegible] present in the second rank (Zweyte Glied). [Bestand 118, Nr. 1003 II, fol.71, Hessisches Staatsarchiv Marburg].

20 Feb 1778: a “Rangier Liste” of the recruits shows Ludwig Ruppert, age 15, height 5 feet, __ inches [illegible] present in the second rank (Zweyte Glied). [Bestand 118, Nr. 1003 II, fol. 91 HStAM]
29 Apr 1778: sailed to America with the 3rd English Waldeck Regiment  recruits on the Dutch ship “Zwei Bruder” (Two Brothers) in the second annual shipment of troops from Waldeck and was assigned as private in the 5th Company. Schwalm.

16 Sept 1778: a “Rangier Liste” of the recruits dated Staten Island, 20 Feb 1778 shows Ruppert now assigned to Major von Horn’s company. His age is 17, height 5 feet 1 inch. He is wide (breit) in the shoulders (in Schulter) as opposed to small (schmal). [Bestand 118, Nr. 974 II, fol 54.

21 Sept 1778: arrived on Staten Island, New York. Schwalm.

16 Oct 1778: embarked for Pensacola, Florida. Because of bad weather the small fleet was held up at Sandy Hook and departed from there on 3 Nov 1778. Schwalm.

5 Dec 1778: under the command of Brigadier General Campbell arrived in Kingston, Jamaica. Water and supplies were taken aboard, necessary repairs were made to ships. Schwalm.

31 Dec 1778: set sail with his Regiment of Waldeck soldiers for Pensacola, Florida. Schwalm.

late Jan 1778: arrived in Pensacola and disembarked on 30 Jan 1779. Schwalm.

5 Apr 1779: was on the new recruits muster, under the name Ludwig Rupert, reviewed by Col. Facade at Bremerlehe Schwalm.

20 June 1779: a small army, including many of the Waldeckers, was dispatched to the Mississippi area to defend the British settlers from the Spaniards and Indians at Manchac (just north of New Orleans) and Baton Rouge, Louisiana.  Schwalm.

2 Aug 1779: a “Rapport” of detachments from the Waldeck regiment sent to the Mississippi shows that 1 captain lieutenant, 1 first lieutenant, 5 non-commissioned officers, 6 corporals, 3 musicians and 96 privates from Major von Horn’s company, 1 surgeon’s mate, 1 corporal and 17 privates of the colone’s company and 2 privates of the grenadier company departed from Pensacola. [Bestand 118, Nr. 974 II, fol. 110]. Donald Londahl-Smidt: “This was the only shipment of men from Major von Horn’s company to the Mississippi so Ruppert had to be one of the 96 privates.”

21 Sept 1779: captured, along with 100 others by the Spanish at Baton Rouge, Louisiana and taken to New Orleans where they were permitted the relative freedom of moving about the town at will. Because of anticipated additional military activity, the English and Waldeck prisoners in New Orleans became a burden to the Spanish. Sometime in the first half of 1780, most of the Waldeckers were sent to Vera Cruz, Mexico on the ship Nuestra Señora del Carmen and subsequently in August 1780, were sent from Vera Cruz to Havana, Cuba on the ship El Caymen. However, records indicate that Ruppert deserted from his prisoner-of-war status and joined the Spanish Army. But if George did join the Spanish Army in New Orleans, it likely was to secure access to arms and ammunition and the payment of a bonus for signing. A gun and ammunition were necessary for his trip up the Mississippi. Schwalm.
20 July 1780: deserted from prisoner status at New Orleans. (See below date of 14 June 1782). It is possible that he then went up the Mississippi River with Balthasar Kaltwasser and, using the name George Rupert, joined the American army under George Rogers Clark; initially serving in Captain John Girault’s company of the Illinois Regiment. Waldeck Soldiers of the American Revolutionary War, Bruce E. Burgoyne, Bowie MD: Heritage Books, 1991. (Bruce Burgoyne says George Rupert and John Coldwater (Kaltwasser) did not join the Spanish Army, but escaped and went up the Mississippi to join Clark. Schwalm says “Records indicate that Ruppert deserted from his prisoner of war status and joined the Spanish army.)

14 Aug 1781: enlisted in Capt. John Girault's Company, Illinois Regiment, Virginia line for “during the war” as a private. Also enlisting were John Smith and John Coldwater. Eleven pounds, five shillings due George Rupord for enlisting at Fort Nelson. George Rogers Clark Papers 1781-1784, James A. James, Springfield, Illinois: Illinois State Historical Library Collections, pp26, 353. Pay Roll - served 3 months and 16 days (3 June-30 Nov 1781) for $6.2/3 per month; 7 pounds, 1 shilling and 4 pence in Virginia currency. George Rogers Clark and His Men, Military Records 1778-1784, Margery Heberling Harding, Frankfort, Kentucky: The Kentucky Historical Society, 1981, selected pages 94-213. J Daniel Rupert: “Enlisted with George Rogers Clark when living at Kaskaskia, Illinois. He enlisted under Lt. Dalton at Kaskaskia along with John Smith and John Coldwater and others. They went to Fort Vincennes and then to the Falls of the Ohio (Corn Island) where they were measured and sworn in. He was part of a company commanded by Captain Bailey, Lt. Clark and Ensign Gines. He was in a regiment under Col. Crittenden.”
no date: "residence of soldier at enlistment - Kaskaskia” (a fortified point along the Mississippi in Southern Illinois. It was originally a French settlement captured by the British during the French and Indian Wars. At the time George Rogers Clark captured it on 4 July 1778, it was still inhabited by mostly French-speaking people.) They were marched to Post Vincennes in southern Indiana, and then to the Falls of the Ohio. There he was measured and formally sworn into the army. Pension application. 

1 Dec-31 Dec 1781: two pounds Virginia currency, Pay Abstract for Capt. John Girault's Company in the Illinois. (Harding p98)

Dec 1781: enlisted for the duration of the war, Muster Roll, Capt. John Girault. (Harding p99)

14 June 1782: in a [Monthly] “Rapport” of the regiment dated New Town, Long Island, Ludw: Ruppert of Obrist Lieutenant von Horn’s company as having deserted on 20 July 1780 in New Orleans. His place of birth is Pyrmont, his age is 17 and his height is 5 feet ¼ inches and religion Lutheran (“Luth”). [Bestand 118, Nr. 975  l, fol. 92, HstAM] Note: The monthly reports are numeric lists. Only the names of those men who joined or left (Abgang) the regiment are listed. This is the first and only report on which Ruppert is listed. Obviously it took a long time for information about his desertion to reach regimental headquarters. Muster rolls, on the other hand, list all members of the  company by name and where they are if not present at the muster. Don Londahl-Smidt.

1 Jan-31 Aug 1782: $53( , Pay Abstract - sixteen pounds Virginia currency. (p108) and on Muster Roll, same company of the Illinois Regiment. (Harding p109)

1 Aug-31 Aug 1782: on Pay Abstract for Capt. John Bailey's company, pay was $6 (, 2 pounds Virginia currency. (Harding p138) and on Muster Roll of Capt. John Bailey's company, Major George Walls commanding officer. (Harding p139)

1 Sept 1782-31 Jan 1783: Pay Abstract for Capt. John Bailey's company - $33 1/3, 10 pounds Virginia currency. (Harding p151)

1 Feb-14 Apr 1783: "In 1783 General Clark's troops were still ranging through the Indian country from the Ohio River to the Rock (Cave-in-Rock) and the Maumee Rivers". on Muster Roll 2 months, 14 days $6 (. (Harding p200) and on Muster Roll Capt. Abraham Chapline's company, Illinois Regiment, Virginia State Service, listed as "present". (Harding p201)

14 Apr-31 Oct 1783: on Muster Roll, Lt. Richard Clark's company - listed as "present". (Harding p205) and on Pay Roll, same company, 6 months, 6 days' service $43 40/72 or 13 pounds, 1 shilling, 4 pence Virginia currency (Harding p207)

1 Nov-31 Dec 1783: George Rupord on Muster Roll, Lt. Richard Clark's company, listed as "present". (Harding  p210) and George Ruport on Pay Roll, same company, no amounts of money listed.  (Harding p211)

1 Jan-15 Feb 1784: on Muster Roll of Lt. Richard Clark's company, listed as "present". (Harding p213)

15 Feb 1784: discharged from service in the Virginia State Line.

*19 July 1784: 10 Per Cent Claim #334 - Virginia Military Warrant #3338, issued for service as a soldier in the Illinois Regiment of the Virginia State Line. George assigned same to Daniel Broadhead, Jr. September 10th 1836. 180 Acres of this Warrant was committed into Scrip under Act of March 3rd 1835, leaving 20 Acres yet unsatisfied. National Archives.

The following is the evidence upon which the Executive of Virginia allowed this Claim. Viz:

1st Agreeable to an order of his Excellency the Gov. to disband the Illinois Regt the term of their Inlistment being expired by the Conclusion of the War George Rupert soldier in said Regt & in Lt. Richd Clark's Company is hereby discharged, having served from Augt 14 1781 to the date hereof & having recd no pay or cloathing except the articles mentioned on the back of this discharge, date at Fort Nelson Feby 15 1784. R. Clark, Lieut. George Walls, Maj Const. Genuine (Seal) L. Meriwether. National Archives.

*2nd Lt Clark Certifies that the following is a list of the articles tht appear against George Rupert Viz: 4 pr damaged Deer Skins. 2 Coats. 2 Vests. 3 pr Overalls. 4 Shirts. 8 pair Shoes. 2 Hats. 1 Blanket. 2 1/2 doz Buttons. 4 pr Stockins. 5 yards duck. National Archives.

*The following is the Authority upon which the Reg of the Va Land Office issued this Wart. Viz: Council Chamber July 17 1784 I do Certify that George Rupert is entitled to the proportion of land allowed a Private of the State Line who served to the end of the war. Thos. Meriwether. Benjamin Harrison. A warrant (#3338) for 200 Acres Issued to George Rupert July 19 1784. National Archives.

  *The following papers are on file with this Wart Viz: 1st A Certificate from the Surveyor of the lands set apart for the Officers & Soldiers of the Va State Line, of date, June 16 1835. That wart No 3338 for 200 Acres issued to Geo Rupert or a copy therof, is not located, surveyed or patented in Kentucky.

   *2nd A certificate from the Reg. of the the Ky Land Office of date June 23d 1835 that Warrant No 3338 for 200 Acres issued to Geo Rupert has not be located, surveyed, or patented in Kentucky.

3rd The following assignment is on the back of this Warrant. Viz: For value received I do hereby assign the within to Danl Brodhead Jun his Heirs & assigns. George Rupert.

   *For Proof of Heirship of Danl Brodhead Jr and and article of Agreement between said Heirs and Wm H. Todd and a Power of Attorney from said Heirs to said Todd. See 10 per cent claim No 334. Case of John Robins. Midshipman, State Navy.

   *Scrip should be issued as follows, viz Warrant No 3338 for 200 Acres: Scrip for 10 acres To Julianna Mintzer, Amanda Rose, Mira Cobb and Ellen Stroup. 1 Piece of 10 acres = 10 acres. The balance due upon this Warrant viz 10 Acres will be committed into Scrip wherever the queston as to the title is settled between the Heirs and Wm. H. Todd. Scrip will be issued as stated. April 5th S. Miles. National Records Center, Suitland, Maryland.

1784: J. Daniel Rupert: “Mustered out at the Falls of the Ohio—Louisville, Kentucky. Then he went to Harrodsburg, Kentucky, for six months. Then went to Lexington, Kentucky.”

1784: was living on the South Fork of the Licking River in Bourbon County, Kentucky.

6 Sept 1785: Neilson and Company vs Rupert, Alias Capias (at some other time there was a writ for the arrest of Rupert). Lincoln County, Kentucky Minute Book.

4 Oct 1785: Neilson and Company vs Rupert, Plu Cap (Plu Capius - the company is claiming more than first appeared - quite commonly used so nothing is missed - a blanket claim, but don't know exactly what yet). Lincoln County, Kentucky Minute Book.

2 Nov 1785: Neilson and Company vs Rupert, Abates and Returns (not guilty - finished, probably settled out of court). Lincoln County, Kentucky Minute Book.

1 Jan 1786: married near Lexington, Fayette County, Kentucky, Elizabeth Ann Pursley? (5 July 1764 Virginia-6 Jan 1857 buried Sugar Creek cemetery, Jasper Township, Fayette County, Ohio). [*10 Mar 1803: a legislative act was passed in 1787 entitled “An act for the relief of persons who have been or may be injured by the destruction of the records of county events”. “James Garrard Governor of the Commonwealth of Kentucky to all to whom theses presents may come greeting. Whereas it is represented that the office and papers of the clerk of the county of Fayette have lately been destroyed by fire...”] This paper was included in Elizabeth’s pension papers in the National Archives. In this paper [4 Feb 1848] Jacob Pursley states that he attended their wedding sixty-one or sixty-two years ago, and that since that time he has lived within twenty miles of them; for the past forty years he lived within eight miles and a great part of that time at two and a half miles from them.

Kathy Smierciak: “Among the [original documents in the pension file of George Ruppert], you will find a letter dated 1910 from a C. E. Smith requesting information about the pension of George Ruppert married to Elizabeth Pursley. Strong circumstantial evidence suggests this letter was written by George and Elizabeth’s granddaughter, Charlotte Elizabeth Smith, who was living in Oklahoma at that time and whose husband, William Henry Smith died in Tillman County, Oklahoma on 11 Feb 1910. Charlotte, in the letter, asks that any response be sent in care of another individual as she was soon to move back to Ohio due to the death of her husband and did not yet have a current address. Contact with Charlotte’s descendants confirmed her movements.”

*February Court 1786: Robert Neilson & Company, Plaintiffs against George Ludwick Rupert, Defendant. In Debt. This suit abates. The Sheriff having returned that the Defendant is no inhabitant of this (Lincoln) county. [Daniel Boone lived to be 86 - in later years a chief concern was with contesting the loss of various pieces of land which had been improperly entered. In 1785 there occurred the first of a series of ejectment suits which eventually deprived him of all his holdings. Filson Club Quarterly V27 p126.]

20 Nov 1786: daughter Margaret born. Pages from a hymn book dated 1784 found in his pension papers in the National Archives.

4 Feb 1787: J. Daniel Rupert: “His bible mentioned another child was born. Infant…premature and did not live.”
2 Apr 1788: son George born. Pages from a hymn book dated 1784 found in his pension papers in the National Archives.

1788: a George Rupert was on Bourbon County, Kentucky tax list - he had one horse.

1790: in Bourbon County, Kentucky he signed petition # 78 to the General Assembly of Virginia. A request of the inhabitants of Bourbon County, Kentucky to establish the navigation of the Licking River and that grist mills not be erected. Petitions of the Early Inhabitants of Kentucky to the General Assembly of Virginia 1769 to 1792, James Rood Robertson, Filson Club Publication #27, Louisville, Kentucky: John P. Morton and Company, 1914 p145.

1790: on tax list of Edmonds, Bourbon County, Kentucky - one horse, one cow.

8 Mar-8 May 1791: on activte duty with the Bourbon County Militia, and served under Sgt. James Fawrnis’s detachment of Rangers of Sam Cook’s Co. at the Fork of the Licking.[Schwalm].

1792: daughter Rachel born.

14 Apr 1794: listed in the Harrison County, Kentucky Tax List; he is listed with seven cattle [Kentucky Tax List, Harrison Co. 1794-1808, Box 158, Kentucky Historical Society, Kenton County Library, Covington, Kentucky].

24 Aug 1798: George Ruppert witnessed will of Jacob Eckler. Harrison County, Kentucky Will Book A p19.

1800: Kentucky census, Harrison County, Kentucky [J. Daniel Rupert].
1800: lived Ross County, Ohio.

1803: son William Henry born.

27 May 1806: daughter Catherine born.

1807: moved (or county line moved) to Fayette County, Ohio.

29 May 1808: daughter Sophia born.

ca 1810: daughter Nancy born.

1810: there were no Rupert on the Fayette County, Ohio, tax lists, but Jacob Pursley was on the list.

1811: real estate tax list Fayette County, Ohio: George Rupert, Jr., 100 acres on waters of Paint, original proprietor was William Parsons, $1.00 tax, entry #1309. (Listed in a different part of the tax book under the heading: "lands not taken in by the lister and which have since been entered with the commissioners 9 Nov 1811". The book very clearly stated “Jr.” The books of tax lists are in the Ohio State Historical Society.)

1812: George, Jr. taxed for 100A 2nd rate land in Fayette County, Ohio, waters of Paint, $1.00 tax.

7 Aug 1812: George's land used for identification. Fayette County, Ohio Deed Book A #122 p155.

7 Aug 1812: deed from Jacob and Barbary Coile to George Rupert, all of Fayette County, Ohio, for 100 cents 100A containing 109 acres on Sugar Creek. Witnesses: Isaac Hinkle and Gabriel Coil. Fayette County Ohio Deed Bk A #118 p150.

7 Aug 1812: deed from Jacob and Barbary Coile to George Rupert and Catherine Wilson 176A on Sugar Creek. Witnesses: Isaac Hinkle and Gabriel Coil. Fayette County, Ohio, Deed Bk A #122 p155.

1813: on Fayette County, Ohio tax list #1309, 100A, Waters of Paint, $1.00 tax.

1814-1834: George, Jr. taxed for the same land in Fayette County, Ohio.

7 Dec 1818: Court of Common Pleas - State of Ohio vs George Rupert. This day came the prosecuting attorney as well as the defendant in his proper person who after being arraigned for plea saith he is guilty and putteth himself upon the grace and mercy of the court. It is therefore considered by the court that he pay a fine of $5 to and for the use of this court and the costs of prosecution. Recorded in Book C p511.

1819: State of Ohio vs George Rupert - Debt. Fayette County, Ohio Execution Docket Book 1 #26.

no date: son Daniel born.

1820: on tax list 109A 2nd rate land in Union Township, Sugar Creek, Fayette County, Ohio.

*1820: census - (Rupard) p003b Union Township, Fayette County, Ohio: 2 males 10-16; 1 male 45 up; 3 females 16-26; 1 female 45 up; 3 in agriculture. Living between Andrew Coil and Jacob Coil.
1826-1828: on personal property tax list of Union Township, Fayette County, Ohio - 2 cows, $16 value.

1829: on personal property tax list of Union Township, Fayette County, Ohio - 1 horse $40, 2 cows $16 each, total $56.
1830: census - Fayette County, Ohio: 1 male under 5; 1 male 10-15; 1 male 15-20; 1 male 20-30; 1 male 40-50; 1 female under 5; 1 female 5-10; 1 female 20-30; 1 female 10-40 (hard to read).

1830: on personal property tax list of Union Township, Fayette County, Ohio 2 horses $80, 1 cow $8, total  $88.

*4 Oct 1832 George's pension application for service in the Revolutionary War makes the following statements:

1. He lives in Jefferson Township, Fayette County, Ohio.

2. He was 73 last December.

3. He enlisted at Kaskaskia, from there went to Post Vincennes and then to the Falls of the Ohio.

4. He left his certificate of discharge in the care of a Mr. Brodhead at the Falls of Ohio and he does not know what happened to it.

5. He served three years.

6. He was born in Hanover in Germany, Europe and has no record of his age.

7. When he enlisted he was living in Kaskaskia and after the war he went to Harodsburgh in Kentucky for about six months, thence to Lexington where he married, and soon after moved to the South Fork of Licking where he lived for six years, thence to Fayette County where he has lived since.

8. He says he is known to William Crighton, Jr. of Ross County; Philip Fent; Isaac Fancher, Richard Fancher, and Jacob Pursley of Paint Township, Fayette County, Ohio, in his neighborhood.

*5 Oct 1832: swore to the truth of his application for pension. Samuel Loofbourron, clergyman; William Creighton of Ross County, Ohio; Philip Fent, Richard and Isaac Fansher and Jacob Pursley of Fayette County, Ohio signed the certificate. Fayette County, Ohio Chancery Court Minute Book E p272.

6 Apr 1833: on pension rolls for Revolutionary War service.

*1840: census (Rupard) - Jefferson Township, Fayette County, Ohio: 1 male 70-80, 1 male 80-90, 1 female 15-20, 1 female 70-80 - listed as a revolutionary soldier, age 84.

*2 Sept 1846: died, buried Sugar Creek Baptist Church cemetery in old part behind church, near Washington Court House, Union Township, Fayette County, Ohio, on US 35 north. "A Revolutionary Soldier, he fought many a battle for the rich boon which we now enjoy".

11 Dec 1846: Jacob Pursley testifies that he was present at the wedding of George and Elizabeth Rupert, and that they were married near Lexington, Kentucky, 61 or 62 years ago. He has lived within 20 miles of them for the last 40 years, not more than 8 miles from them for most of the time, and as near as 2 ½ or 3 miles for a great part of the time.

*4 Feb 1848 wife Elizabeth's pension application as a widow makes the following statement.

1. She is 84 years old.

2. She is the widow of George Rupert, who was a private in the Army of the Revolution

3. George Rupert drew a pension of $80 per annum

4. She was married to him in January 1786

5. Her husband died 2 Sept 1846

5 May 1848: Jacob Jamison swears that he is 62 years old and has been acquainted with George and Elizabeth Rupert for about 44 years. When they first met, they were living in Ross County, Ohio, and shortly after that moved to Fayette County. Jacob has since resided within 4 miles of them. He calls her Elizabeth Ann.
20 May 1848: John Coil, of Fayette County, testifies that he is 63 years old and has known George and Elizabeth Rupert for about 40 years, perhaps 42 years. When he first knew them, they lived in Ross County. He moved them from Ross to Fayette County 40 or 41 years ago, and he has been a close neighbor ever since.

3 July 1848: Samuel F. Kern, of Fayette County, testifies that he was personally acquainted with George Rupert and has had no personal acquaintance with Elizabeth Rupert until the last three or four years. He has lived within 10 miles for them for the last 35 years and knows them to be man and wife and knows their children. He was informed by Elizabeth that there was a record of their marriage in their family bible, which was burned in their house many years ago. He has four leaves of a German Hymn Book, published about 1744, which are attached to the deposition. On the blank leaf is some writing which Elizabeth says is the record of the births of her first two or three children. Elizabeth said that the book was given to her by her husband soon after their marriage. She is unable to appear in court personally, due to her age and infirmity.
23 Nov 1849: Elizabeth Rupert, age 86, of Fayette County, Ohio, applies for the widow’s portion of George Ludwig Rupert’s pension. She said she was married to him in January 1786, he died 2 Sept 1846. He drew a pension of $80 a year.

18 April 1855: Received of the Commissioner of the General Land Office 1 piece of Scrip numbered 6607 issued in my name April 3rd 1855 founded on Warrant No. 3338 for 10 Acres and issued for the services of George Rupert, a soldier in the State Line. Wm. H. Todd. Witness 1-9 Thos. J. Pinto.

*6 Jan 1857: widow Elizabeth Rupert died. National Archives Pension papers.

*12 Jan 1857: obituary for widow Elizabeth Rupert in the newspaper - states she had eleven children and one arm (family tradition says this arm ended at the elbow and had a few finger-like appendages on it).

12 Jan 1857, Jasper Twp. Fayette County, Ohio - Obituary 

“Died, recently, at the residence of her son, Henry Rupert, ELIZABETH RUPERT, aged about 100 years.

Mrs. Rupert was taken prisoner by the Indians, at Riddles’s Station, Ky., when quite a small girl--about 12 years old. Although some of her friends who were captured at the same time were cruelly treated and killed, yet she was treated kindly by them, and after six months was taken to Detroit and exchanged. She then returned to her friends.

Mrs. R. was, in many respects, a remarkable woman. She raised a family of eleven children. Although she had but one arm, she was able to do most all kinds of labor usually pertaining to house-keeping, was a kind mother and useful woman. She lived before the Revolutionary War, in the days of Daniel Boone, and was personally acquainted with some of the daring adventures of the pioneers of those perilous days.

How often were her ears saluted by the shout and terrible war-whoop of the Indian! She lived to see the red-man driven from the graves of his loved fathers, and his descendants driven before the mighty tread of the pale-face, till they have scarcely a place left to spread their blankets on all this vast continent, which they once owned and inhabited, from the shores of the Atlantic to the Pacific. She remembered seeing some of the distinguished men of the Revolution: many thrilling scenes of those times were fresh in her recollection.

What wonderful changes she lived to witness! Where, in her recollection, stood the camp of the Indian, and she oft heard the growl of the wolf and the terrific scream of the panther, where lived to see the school-house, the comfortable dwelling, the cultivated fields, and hear the music of the church-going bell, the snort of the iron horse, as he sweeps along with the speed of the wind, bearing in his train a hundred cars, loaded with the products of agriculture, manufactures, &c. But I forbear.

Peace to her shade! J.L., Jasper Township, The Washington Register, January 12, 1857”

George H. S. King: “She had one complete arm and hand; the other was severed at the elbow with a couple of rudimentary fingers. She was born thusly deformed and was a curiosity to the Indians and they did not harm her.”
*9 Sept 1857: bond issued by Henry Rupert and Thomas Coil for Samuel F. Kerr, administrator estate of Elizabeth Rupert. Fayette County, Ohio Administration Book 1 p534.

*19 Sept 1857: Letters of Administration issued to Samuel F. Kerr, Fayette County, Ohio.

*9 Apr 1860: final account estate of Elizabeth Rupert: son Henry reimbursed $15 for her tombstone, $8 

for her coffin. Fayette County, Ohio Administrations Book A p573.

*9 Apr 1860: In the matter of Elizabeth Rupert's estate - the accounts and vouchers of Saml. F. Kerr, Administrator of the estate of Elizabeth Rupert decd, even this day produced for final settlement and the Court finds that then came into his hands of the assets of said estate the sum of $30.20 that he expended in the settlement of said estate the sum of $40.89. Ordered that the Settlement be recorded.

Fayette County, Ohio Administrations Book A p594.

RUPERT

Helen Rupert Jones: Family tradition has it that our branch of Rupert sprang from the Royal Family in Germany.

Let us remember now that our ancestor, George Ludwig Rupert, came from Hanover, Germany and that he was born in 1750.

In reading German history we find that `Repriced,' `Reproached' and `Rupert' were often used interchangeably.

It is fun to indulge in a bit of conjecturing about the life of Prince Rupert, Count of Palatine of the Rhine and Duke of Bavaria (1619-1682). He was born 17 Dec 1619 at Prague and died at his home in Spring Gardens, Westminster, London, England on 29 Nov 1682. He was Duke of Bavaria and, later, Duke of Cumberland.

Hanover, Germany was less than 300 miles from Prague, from Bavaria, from Bohemia, all of these places having been prominent in the life of Prince Rupert.

Prince Rupert was unmarried but he left two natural children. One was a daughter who married General Emmanuel Scope Howe and died in 1740. The other was a son whose mother, Frances, was the daughter of Sir Henry Bard, Viscount Berlaymont. Frances claimed that she was married to the prince. This son of Prince Rupert and Frances was killed in 1685 at the siege of Bud.

One cannot but wonder if this son of Prince Rupert and Frances left any issue and if so --- could that be where our family tale originated?

Note: In 1526 the Turks captured and occupied the town of Pest and in 1541 they captured and occupied Buda. They were under the control of Turkish pashas until 1626. It was in this siege of 1686 that Prince Rupert's son was killed. In 1872 both towns, Buda and Pest were united into one municipality, Budapest, which became the political and commercial as well as the intellectual center of Hungary. St. Rupert was the patron saint of Salzburg, Austria and St. Rupert’s church is the oldest church in Vienna, Austria. It was built in the 15th century to serve traders transporting salt from Salzburg to the Danube.

William Henry Benjamin Rupert always said that George was a follower of Daniel Boone in Kentucky and that Boone called him a "Little Dutchman". Mary Cosgrove of Washington, Indiana and a grand-daughter of Jacob Rupert told Hazel (Rupert) Evans that in some history of Kentucky there is a reference to a "Little Dutchman" who was a companion of Boone. We have searched a number of Kentucky histories but so far we have not found this. Mrs. Cosgrove also said, as did William Henry Benjamin Rupert that George's wife had an underdeveloped arm which stopped at the elbow and had a few small fingers at the end of it. She had the ability to care for a family and do all the housework in spite of this handicap. William Henry Benjamin Rupert lived for several years in childhood with his grandparents Henry and Rachel (Faint) Rupert and told a number of tales he remembered his grandfather telling around the fireside. Among other things he said the Indians never molested Elizabeth while she was their captive because of a superstitious awe inspired by her deformed arm. He said George rescued her, then married her. Another source states that Elizabeth and her daughter Rachel each had a child after they were fifty years of age.

Another family tradition said George received a grant of land where Louisville, Kentucky is now located. After his death, his sons quarreled over who should own it. This angered their mother, Elizabeth, who grabbed the grant from them and threw it in the fireplace. Mary Cosgrove told the same story as handed down through her grandfather, Jacob Rupert, with the difference that the grant was thrown in the stove. As all cooking was done in fireplaces, the first story is the most likely.

William Henry Benjamin Rupert said that when he lived with his grandfather, Henry Rupert, who was an old man then, he heard the story many times. It was he and his brother George who had quarreled over the grant.

Alec Pursley, Indiana Democratic chairman and a descendant of Henry and Sophia (Rupert) Pursley told William Henry Benjamin Rupert that it is a tradition in his family that George Ludwig Rupert was an aide-de-camp to General George Washington. (I have never found any evidence of this and believe it to be the same old tale handed down in many families. BJE) Hazel (Rupert) Evans.

1780: Ruddle's Station in Kentucky attacked by Indians incited by the British. 

"What happened to the captives from Ruddle's Station? Who were they? What became of them after that sorrowful six-week journey to Detroit, Montreal and Mackinac?

   Some of these questions can be answered because Lyman Draper became interested, followed them up and interviewed many of them. He discovered that they were often separated from their families and divided among the British and Indians. Those held by the Indians either became like the Indians themselves or lived in slavery. After Wayne's treaty of Greenville was signed, many of these captives returned to their Kentucky homes and attempted to reunite themselves with other scattered members of their families. From the Draper Papers and such materials as have been preserved for us in the form of old letters, newspapers, wills and settlements of estates, the following incomplete list has been compiled: ...Included in her list is "PURSLEY. A man by that name from Ruddle's Station." Destruction of Ruddle's and Martin's Forts in the Revolutionary War by Maude Ward Lafferty, The Kentucky Historical Society, Frankfort, Kentucky, 1957, p32-33.

Records for Fayette County, Ohio before 1810 are in the parent county - in Chillicothe, Ross County, Ohio.

William Henry Benjamin Rupert always said that George was a follower of Daniel Boone in Kentucky and that Boone always called him "The Little Dutchman". Mary Cosgrove, who lived in Washington, Indiana, a granddaughter of Jacob Rupert said that a history of Kentucky mentions a "Little Dutchman" Rupert as a companion of Daniel Boone, but so far I have not found that history. Mrs. Cosgrove also said, as did William Henry Benjamin Rupert that George's wife had an underdeveloped arm which stopped at the elbow and had a few small fingers at the end of it. She had the ability to care for a family and do all the housework in spite of this handicap. William Henry Benjamin Rupert lived for several years during his childhood with his grandparents, Henry and Rachel (Faint) Rupert and told a number of tales he remembered his grandfather telling around the fireside. Among other things he said the Indians never molested Elizabeth while she was their captive because of a superstitious awe inspired by her deformed arm. He said George rescued her, then married her. According to George Harrison Sanford King (now deceased), Rachel Rupert Harrison told her daughter-in-law Mrs. Francis M. Harrison, that her youngest child was born in 1845 after she was fifty years old and that her mother's youngest child was born when she was fifty.

Another family tradition said George received a grant of land where Louisville, Kentucky is now located. After his death, his sons quarreled over who should own it. This angered their mother, Elizabeth, who grabbed the grant from them and threw it in the fireplace. Mary Cosgrove told the same story as handed down through her grandfather, Jacob Rupert, with the difference that the grant was thrown in the stove. As all cooking was done in fireplaces, the first story is most likely. William Henry Benjamin Rupert said that when he lived with his grandfather Henry Rupert, who was an old man then, heard the story many times. It was Henry and his brother George who had quarreled over the grant.

A family tradition in the Harrison family said that George carried a walnut money box from Germany to the United States and this was passed down through Michael Harrison’s descendants. 

"Jasper Twp. NOTED HUNTERS George Rupert and John Arnold. George Rupert told Mr. Burnett that he killed in one season, 120 deer, 2 bears, wolves and other game in abundance."Pioneer Records and Reminiscences of the Early Settlers and Settlement of Fayette County, Ohio by Rufus Putnam, Cincinnati, Applegate, Poundsford & County 43 Main St., 1872, p64.

p 80: speaking of Boone - "he encountered a party of hunters from Virginia known as the "Long Hunters" and spent sometime with them." p83: Col. Boone, having lost his lands in Kentucky due principally to "claim jumpers", moved from Limestone (now Marseille) to Point Pleasant, Virginia (now West Virginia) ca 1786 as is evidenced by a deed executed at that place by him and his wife 28 Apr 1786. Early Families of Eastern and Southeastern Kentucky, William C. Kozee, Baltimore, Maryland: Genealogical Publishing Company, 1979.

Revolutionary Service: Private in Clark's Illinois Regiment - Virginia State Troops, 3 years under General George Clark, Colonel Crittendon, Lt. Dalton and Captain Bailey - engaged in Indian skirmishing.

Virginia Notes:

1. Served Clark's Illinois Regiment, Auditor's Account book #XXII p347 & XXX p278.

2. Pension roll of 1855 p120: George Rupert Annual allowance $80, Sums received $240, Virginia State Troops, on pension roll 1833, commencement of pension Mar 1831, age 75.

3. Revolutionary War records of Virginia, District of Ohio p370 #3338 George Rupert Warrantee who performed service in the Virginia State Line.

Stories told to Helen (Rupert) Jones by her father William Henry Benjamin Rupert about George Ludwig Rupert:

“One time Daniel Boone sent “the little Dutchman” out to reconnoiter. George saw several Indians huddled together in conference and couldn’t resist aiming his gun at them “just to see what a pretty shot it would make”, but not intending to shoot at all. However, he accidentally discharged the gun, hitting an Indian who was wearing a breastplate and who, therefore, was not killed. George immediately “took to his heels” running back to his companions as fast as he could with tomahawks flying past and all around him. When he finally got back to camp he was so frightened that, literally, he could not talk for a while. He couldn’t even utter a sound.

“One time a scouting party found a spot where there was a lot of blood on the ground and looking up they saw a large group of Indians across the stream. The Indians thought they were beyond the range of the white man’s gun so one of them taunted the scouting party by raising his breech-cloth and patting himself on the rump. Several of George’s party did then shoot at the Indians, but they were too far away and the balls fell short. Then one fellow yelled for a “Yanger” gun and shot the Indian with it. The rest of the Indians were frightened and ran away. (a “Yanger” was probably a long rifle called the “Kentucky”, an improved version of the Jaeger rifle. Perhaps what my father remembered as “Yanger” was really “Jaeger” - the German “J” has a “Y” sound, this type of gun being associated with Daniel Boone).

“Of course the tale that thrilled me most was the account of the time that George and some of his companions were in a skirmish with the Indians and George rescued a young white woman who had been held captive for twelve years. She had a deformity - one arm was short, about elbow length, and did not have a hand, just a tiny finger-like appendage or two. The Indians, being very superstitious and fearful of the Gods, were afraid to harm her. In fact they treated her so well that she was very reluctant to leave them. George fell in love with this woman, and after he was discharged from the army of the Revolution, married her.

“Another story I recall was when George’s sons Henry and George were young boys. Henry and George always kept several dogs and were very proud of them. One day an Indian whom they knew stopped at their house for a friendly visit. As the Indian was leaving he decided to have a little fun with the boys and sicced his dog onto the boys’ dogs, shouting “Hickay! Hickay!” [RNE says his grandfather WHBR said “Hiskay! Hiskay!”] and clapping his hands sharply. A great dog fight ensued but the boys’ dogs were good fighters and finally two of them “stretched the Indian’s dog out.” This made the Indian very angry and he demanded that George punish his sons. Since the Indian had started the dog fight George refused to punish the boys. The Indian ‘stomped’ away angry and disgruntled over losing his fine dog and over George’s refusal to punish Henry and George. Soon after the Indian had gone from the Rupert premises George took his gun down from the wall and told Elizabeth that he was going hunting. A few days later the Indian was found in the woods, dead, and his people said in explanation that he ‘choked on a bone.’ You see, George knew Indians very well and he always said he was afraid of an Indian who went away mad. 

“One blood-curdling tale which I frequently asked to hear and yet over which I agonized for days each time I heard it concerns one of George’s married daughters and her family. They lived not far from George and Elizabeth, but I do not know which daughter it was. The daughter’s husband and two sons, Henry who was about twelve years old and Leonard aged about ten, were plowing a field when a raiding party of Indians came to their home and captured her and her smaller children, scalped them all, then found her husband and scalped him also. The two boys, Henry and Leonard, saw the Indians kill their father and cut his heart out. The boys were not killed, however, but were taken to the Indian camp. When they arrived at the camp on horseback with their captors, they saw all the young Indian boys quickly grab clubs and form a double line, Henry and Leonard were forced to run between the lines, each Indian boy hitting them as they ran. This was called ‘running the gauntlet’. The story has it that Henry, the older boy ran through first and that he cried and cringed each time he was hit. The adult Indians called him ‘paleface’ and ‘squaw man’ and made him stay with the squaws and help them with their tasks such as carrying water, cooking, cutting and carrying wood. When Leonard started to run he had the advantage of having seen what had happened to Henry, and being a quick-witted boy, he lunged at the first Indian boy, grabbed his club and swung it, knocking Indian boys right and left as he ran. The warriors were surprised and delighted and clapping their hands on their thighs called him ‘Brave’ and ‘Strong Hunter’ and always took him with them when they went hunting and fishing.

  After Henry and Leonard had been with the Indians for about five years two of their uncles, brothers of their mother, George and Henry Rupert, learned from some friendly Indians where their nephews were. The day their uncles rode into camp to rescue them from the Indians the Indian Chief happened to be away from camp. The boys were very reluctant to leave the Indians, and especially didn’t want leave before the Chief returned. However, the uncles finally persuaded them to go.”

* before a name is a direct ancestor. *before a date means I have a copy of the record. BJE

William Baker: All the following is from my file. The accounts written up after the incident, including the Draper Manuscript, list their father as "Mr. Pursley" but do not list his first name. Research is continuing to obtain his first name. It is quite possible that due to the stress of captivity, Elizabeth actually forgot her father's name, perhaps just remembering him as 'papa' or 'daddy'. This compiler thinks that is possible and may explain why posterity has not yielded Mr. Pursley's first name to us. Elizabeth's brother Jacob is thought to be the father of yet another Jacob (d.Feb. 17, 1856), William (Dec.16, 1796-Aug.4, 1834) and Henry Pursley, all of Fayette County, Ohio.

The settlers gathered a large and intimidating militia together to reclaim many of the whites that had been taken captive in the Ruddle's Station and earlier raids by the Indians, they sent troops among the Indians in Kentucky and demanded their people back. Without the backing of the British, who were cut off from reaching their Indian allies, the Indians had no choice but to bow before superior force. Elizabeth was either kept by the Delawares or was sold to other Indians, but she was in the general Kentucky area when the Militia rescued her and her brothers. Elizabeth reportedly was reticent to go with the settlers. George Ludwig Rupert was one of the militia from the new and bustling frontier settlement of Bryan's Station (Lexington), Kentucky that rescued her and admired her pluck. (Bryan's Station was founded a few years earlier by Daniel Boone and Boone's Bryan family in-laws and was more heavily fortified which made Col. Byrd decide not to attack it).

George courted and married her in January 1786, after Elizabeth was released, they were to have nine children. Many of Elizabeth's fellow captives were reunited with the remnants of their scattered families throughout the western settlements. According to tradition in this compiler's family, there was some trading involved for Elizabeth, amounting to a number of furs. This was probably done between the Delaware (Lenai Lennape) allies of the British who initially captured Elizabeth, and the tribe who ended up with her. The Delaware had inhabited the Kentucky-Ohio border regions for some decades after being pushed out from their ancestral home of Delaware. Andrew Jackson Jeffries was the source of this report. He told Clarence V. Griffin and others, who told this compiler. Andrew married a grandaughter of George and Elizabeth's. Andrew was born in Ohio in 1832 and died in Decatur County, Iowa in 1934 to 1936, at over 100 years of age.

Hours after the initial massacre, Elizabeth and her brothers Ben, George and Jacob were captured by the Indians and not harmed. Elizabeth was claimed by some Indians, who valued her deformed arm, they viewed her as spirtually sacred because of her deformity. According to my family's tradition, She implored them to let her have Jacob to care for, knowing he would be slaughtered by the Indians as a weakling, unable to keep up with the van of Indians and their captives, like so many other young, sick or lame children were as an expediency. Elizabeth saw many infants grabbed by Indians and dashed to rocks. Elizabeth must have been claimed by a kindly Indian, because she was allowed to care for Jacob. One account has it that Jacob was released to settlers 6 months later and others have it that he was released in Quebec 6 years later. This compiler leans towards the 6 month figure. That Jacob survived so young is a testament to Elizabeth's protection of him in the hostile Indian camp. Jacob owed his life to his sister Elizabeth.

Thus, Elizabeth was captured by Native Americans. She was in captivity from 1780 to as soon as 1783 or even as long as 1785 (probably '82 or '83), from the ages of 17 to maybe as old as 22. Elizabeth had a deformity, one arm ended at the elbow with fingerlike appendages attached to the end of her arm. The Indians viewed any deformities like that as being the mark of someone's being touched by the Great Spirit. The Indians viewed her as sacred and thus let her live and didn't mistreat her. This is undoubtably why she survived when the other women her age were killed. It is also why they let her sibling, baby (John) George, live as she no doubt cradled him.

Elizabeth was born on July 05, 1763 in Virginia. It is quite possible that she was born in 1768. Most family legends, including the important Evans-Rupert LDS File, have her as 12 years old when she was taken captive in 1780 at Ruddles Station. This would mean that she was 18 when she married George, not 23. This compiler leans towards the birthdate of 1768 for Elizabeth. Another argument to be made in favor of the later date is that a younger child would be more likely to be spared the inhumanities that victorious Indians inflicted on their older female captives.

All the following is from my file (William Baker): The accounts written up after the incident, including the Draper Manuscript, list their father as "Mr. Pursley" but do not list his first name. Research is continuing to obtain his first name. It is quite possible that due to the stress of captivity, Elizabeth actually forgot her father's name, perhaps just remembering him as 'papa' or 'daddy'. This compiler thinks that is possible and may explain why posterity has not yielded Mr. Pursley's first name to us. Elizabeth's brother Jacob is thought to be the father of yet another Jacob (d.Feb. 17, 1856), William (Dec.16, 1796-Aug.4, 1834) and Henry Pursley, all of Fayette County, Ohio.

The settlers gathered a large and intimidating militia together to reclaim many of the whites that had been taken captive in the Ruddle's Station and earlier raids by the Indians, they sent troops among the Indians in Kentucky and demanded their people back. Without the backing of the British, who were cut off from reaching their Indian allies, the Indians had no choice but to bow before superior force. Elizabeth was either kept by the Delawares or was sold to other Indians, but she was in the general Kentucky area when the Militia rescued her and her brothers. Elizabeth reportedly was reticent to go with the settlers. George Ludwig Rupert was one of the militia from the new and bustling frontier settlement of Bryan's Station (Lexington), Kentucky that rescued her and admired her pluck. (Bryan's Station was founded a few years earlier by Daniel Boone and Boone's Bryan family in-laws and was more heavily fortified which made Col. Byrd decide not to attack it).

George courted and married her in January 1786, after Elizabeth was released, they were to have nine children. Many of Elizabeth's fellow captives were reunited with the remnants of their scattered families throughout the western settlements. According to tradition in this compiler's family, there was some trading involved for Elizabeth, amounting to a number of furs. This was probably done between the Delaware (Lenai Lennape) allies of the British who initially captured Elizabeth, and the tribe who ended up with her. The Delaware had inhabited the Kentucky-Ohio border regions for some decades after being pushed out from their ancestral home of Delaware. Andrew Jackson Jeffries was the source of this report. He told Clarence V. Griffin and others, who told this compiler. Andrew married a grandaughter of George and Elizabeth's. Andrew was born in Ohio in 1832 and died in Decatur County, Iowa in 1934 to 1936, at over 100 years of age.

Hours after the initial massacre, Elizabeth and her brothers Ben, George and Jacob were captured by the Indians and not harmed. Elizabeth was claimed by some Indians, who valued her deformed arm, they viewed her as spirtually sacred because of her deformity. According to my family's tradition, She implored them to let her have Jacob to care for, knowing he would be slaughtered by the Indians as a weakling, unable to keep up with the van of Indians and their captives, like so many other young, sick or lame children were as an expediency. Elizabeth saw many infants grabbed by Indians and dashed to rocks. Elizabeth must have been claimed by a kindly Indian, because she was allowed to care for Jacob. One account has it that Jacob was released to settlers 6 months later and others have it that he was released in Quebec 6 years later. This compiler leans towards the 6 month figure. That Jacob survived so young is a testament to Elizabeth's protection of him in the hostile Indian camp. Jacob owed his life to his sister Elizabeth.

Thus, Elizabeth was captured by Native Americans. She was in captivity from 1780 to as soon as 1783 or even as long as 1785 (probably '82 or '83), from the ages of 17 to maybe as old as 22. Elizabeth had a deformity, one arm ended at the elbow with fingerlike appendages attached to the end of her arm. The Indians viewed any deformities like that as being the mark of someone's being touched by the Great Spirit. The Indians viewed her as sacred and thus let her live and didn't mistreat her. This is undoubtably why she survived when the other women her age were killed. It is also why they let her sibling, baby (John) George, live as she no doubt cradled him.

Elizabeth was born on July 05, 1763 in Virginia. It is quite possible that she was born in 1768. Most family legends, including the important Evans-Rupert LDS File, have her as 12 years old when she was taken captive in 1780 at Ruddles Station. This would mean that she was 18 when she married George, not 23. This compiler leans towards the birthdate of 1768 for Elizabeth. Another argument to be made in favor of the later date is that a younger child would be more likely to be spared the inhumanities that victorious Indians inflicted on their older female captives.

The obituary says six months and released in Detroit. I believe that this is a mixup, that the writer (a grandchild) of this meant six months for her infant brother, and that her friends went to Detroit, but Elizabeth definitely did not, she stayed in Kentucky.
Margaret Rupert (daughter of George Ludwig and Elizabeth (Pursley?) Rupert)

20 Nov 1786: born. (Father's Revolutionary War pension)

29 Oct 1807: married John D. McFarland.

George P[ursley?] Rupert (son of George Ludwig and Elizabeth (Pursley?) Rupert)

2 Apr 1788: born near Lexington, Fayette County, Kentucky.

no date: married ??? Catherine Miller.

12 Mar 1810: m/2 by Henry Snider, Mary Margaret Coile (1775/1794-_____). Ross County, Ohio Marriage Book A-B p120.

1804-1810: son born.

1812: saw service in the War of 1812.

*7 Aug 1812: deed from Jacob and Barbary Coile to George Rupert all of Fayette County, Ohio for 100 cents, 109 acres in Fayette County, Ohio on Sugar Creek, corner to John Coil and corner to Barbary Coils's 110A. Witnesses: Gabriel, Jacob and Barbary Coile and Isaac Hinkle. (Note the low price for this acreage - this makes me think that it is a deed to George, Jr. rather than his father. BJE) Fayette County, Ohio Deed Book A p150.

3 Mar 1814: twin son Lewis Foster born. igi

3 Mar 1814: twin son Jeremiah born. igi

1816: son Benjamin born.

1818: daughter Elizabeth born.

1820: son George Wilson born.

*1820: census Union Township, Fayette County, Ohio. 4 males 0-10, 1810-1820; 1 male10-16, 1804-1810;1 male 26-45, 1775-1794; 1 female 26-45, 1775-1794; 1 female 45 up, before 1775 -  next door to John Coil.

*14 Mar 1823: deed from George and Margaret Rupert of Fayette County, Ohio to Peter Futz of Ross County, Ohio for #380.00, 109 acres in Fayette County, Ohio. (same as from Jacob and Barbary Coile. Fayette County, Ohio Deed Book C p612.

*27 Mar 1824: Joseph and Sophia Coil of Ross County, Ohio to George Rupert of Fayette County, Ohio for $300, 100 acres in Fayette County. Fayette County, Ohio Deed Book D p127.

Aug 1826: daughter Charlotte born. igi

10 Sept 1826: m/3 Wilmington, Clinton County, Ohio, Lavina Parrott (15 June 1811 Tennessee-25 Jan 1897, buried Hussey cemetery, Delphos, Allen County, Ohio) daughter of John and Elizabeth (Hall) Parrott.

28 Oct 1828: son Solomon born.

1830: census (Reubard) - Union Township, Fayette County, Ohio: 1 male under 5, 1 male 10-15, 3 males 15-20, 1 male 30-40, 1 female under 5, 1 female 5-10, 1 female 20-30.

Dec 1831: son Uriah born.

11 Jan 1832: son Jacob born. igi

6 Dec 1834: daughter Margaret born.

28 Feb 1836: daughter Rachel born.

16 Apr 1839: son John Newton born.

16 Apr 1839: son Joseph Jasper born.

1840: son Francis Marion born.

1846: daughter Louisa born.

1848: daughter Mahala Jane born.

1850: daughter Mary born.

1850: census #917 Salem Township, Auglaize County, Ohio.

1852: daughter Matilda born.

11 Nov 1877: died Salem Township, Auglaize County, Ohio; buried Hussey cemetery Allen/Mercer County, Ohio. Gravestone for George P. Rupert says died 11 Nov 1866 aged 102 years.

Sue Miller said that George P. Rupert was the father of 22 children.

++++++++++

Persie Rupert married  ___ Snaolie and 

Greenbury G. Rupert also children

no date: son Harry Wilson born.

no date: daughter Eva born.

no date: daughter Lauetta born.

no date: daughter Lucile born.

no date: daughter Ruth born.

Tammy Davenport, 245 WahWah Tay See Way, Battle Creek, MI 49015, Deeport4@aol.com
[???1857: daughter Orpha E. born. (father 80 years olds when she was born?????)

18 Apr 1841: ? daughter Elizabeth married Benjamin Leanders, Fayette County, Ohio Marriage #1677 Book B p183.

16 Nov 1857: ? daughter Margaret married William R. Gordon. Fayette County, Ohio Marriage #2360 Book C p123.

1863: ? daughter Louise F. married George B. Long. Fayette County, Ohio #4393 Book I p512.

++++++++++

4 Feb 1864 to 7 Jan 1868: had an account with E. L. Ford's store in South Plymouth, Jasper Township, Fayette County, Ohio. The Fayette Connection, Washington Court House: The Fayette County Genealogical Society, 1990, V9 #3 p48.

++++++++++

Lewis Foster Rupert (twin son of George P. and Mary Margaret (Coile) Rupert, Jr.)

3 Mar 1814: born Fayette County, Ohio. igi

12 Nov 1835: married Sarah Wagner (1817 Ohio-21 July 1887 Allen County, Ohio).

7 Mar 1837: son John William born.

1838: son Samuel W. born.

1842: daughter Sarah Jane born Ohio igi; married Allen County, Ohio 25 Oct 1866 igi Henry Garee. Children:

Ella Garee; married _______ Sherer. Children:

Frank Sherer. Children:

Alice Leona Sherer married _______ Stirn. Children:

Orva Stirn.

Waneta Stirn.

Donald Stirn.

Wanda Stirn.

Lila Gene Stirn.

Eldon Stirn.

Odes Sherer. Children:

Willis Sherer.

Wilbur Sherer.

Oleta Sherer.

Patty Sherer.

Carroll Sherer.

Howard Sherer. Children:

Doris Sherer.

Shirley Ann Sherer.

Bernice Sherer; married _______ Tempert. Children:

Betty Tempert.

Dorothy Tempert.

Jimmy Tempert.

Clara Sherer; married _______ Hughes.

Norma Sherer; married _______ Strange. Children:

Delores Strange.

Joyce Strange.

Merle Sherer.

Bonnie Sherer.

Gale Sherer.

James M. Sherer. Children:

Margaret Sherer.

Sharon Lee Sherer.

Emma Sherer; married _______ Wilkin. Children:

Cloyd Wilkin. Child:

Kathryn Wilkin.

Cora Wilkin; married _______ Umbaugh. Child:

Jackie Umbaugh.

Pearl Wilkin; married _______ Copp. Child:

Carolyn Copp.

Mary Wilkin; married _______ Kimmel. Children:

Bobby Kimmel.

David Lee Kimmel.

Ota Wilkin; married _______ Nichols. Child:

Billy Nichols.

Clara Wilklin; married _______ Ruland. Child:

Claudette Ruland.

Abram Sherer. Children:

Kenneth Sherer.

Neva Fay Sherer.

Bessie Sherer; married _______ Heiss. Child:

Harold Heiss. Children:

David Edward Heiss.

Helen Marie Heiss.

Ruth Heiss.

Clara Sherer; married Sites. Children:

Roger Sites.

Frances Sites; married _______ Miller.

Floyd Sherer. Child:

Lowell Burdette Sherer.

Lewis Garee. Child:

Lulu Garee.

Samuel Garee.

Henry Garee.

Wilbur Garee.

Burl Garee.

Clela Garee.

Grace Garee.

Effie Garee.

Lottie Garee; married _______ Bowers. Children:

Sarah Elizabeth Bowers; married _______ Sheley: Children:

Helen Sheley.

Kenneth Sheley.

Thomas Sheley.

Effie Bowers; married _______ Menafee; m/2 _______ Coffman. Children:

Mary Ann Menafee; married _______ Koon. Child:

Janice Anne Koon.

Eugene Menafee. Child:

Gerald Eugene Menafee.

Lois Coffman.

Louise Coffman.

Luella Coffman.

Don Coffman.

Mildred Bowers; married _______ Wright; m/2 _______ Grunden. Children:

Harrison Wright.

Hazel Grunden; married _______ Jarman. Child:

Billie Jarman.

Audrey Grunden; married _______ Vandemark. Child:

Don Vandemark.

Alma Grunden.

Hazel Bowers; married _______ Oden.

Ida Garee; married _______ Haggard; m/2 _______ Tamm. Children:

Ola Haggard; married _______ Brogdin. Children:

Fay Brogdin.

George Brogdin.

Myrtle Haggard.

Emma Haggard.

Dawson Haggard.

Billie Haggard.

Richard Tamm.

John Garee. Children:

Fern Garee.

Thomas Garee.

Dora Garee.

Birch Garee.

Emmet Garee.

Bertha Garee.

1843: son Richard born Ohio.

1845: son Harrison Thomas born Ohio.

1847?: daughter Charlotte Violette A. born Ohio igi; married G. W. Miller; m/2 ______- Eberhart. Children:

Sarah Miller; married _______ Coit. Children:

Daisy Coit.

Mary Coit; married _______ Arnold. Children:

Donald Coit Arnold.

Raymond Coit. Child:

Barbara Ann Coit.

Lewis Miller.

Minnie Miller; married _______ Shaffer. Children:

Vaugh Shaffer.

Dollie Shaffer; married _______ Golliff. Children:

Ruthella Golliff.

Glen Shaffer Golliff.

Glenna Shaffer; married _______ Wisher. Children:

Retha Fern Wisher; married _______ Johnston. Children:

Michael Johnston.

Raymond Johnston.

Howard Wisher. Children:

Sandra Kay Wisher.

Bonnie Jean Wisher.

Caroline Jean Wisher; married _______ Stevens. Children:

Steven Jay Stevens.

Shelly Stevens.

Doug Stevens.

Rodney Stevens.

Randall Stevens.

Kendall Stevens.

John Shaffer. Children:

Robert Vaugh Shaffer.

Gary Shaffer.

Amy Miller; married _______ Wolford. Children:

Lillie Wolford.

Lowell Wolford. Children:

Dickie Wolford.

Bobbie Wolford.

Carl Wolford.

Lillie Miller; married _______ Baird. Children:

Elmer Baird.

Howard Baird.

1849: daughter Mary A. born Ohio igi; married Allen County Ohio 12 June 1869  John P. Carolus. igi Children:

William T. Carolus.

Elizabeth Carolus; married _______ Wagner. Children:

Jess Kelly. Child:

James Kelly.

Violette Jane Carolus; married _______ Tracy.

Orba Wilson Carolus.

Korah Carolus.

ca 1851: son Ferdinand born.

1851: bought land S10 T4S R4E Spencer Township, Allen County, Ohio.

20 Aug 1853: son William Baker born.

1857: daughter Caroline Elizabeth born igi; married Tobias Miller. Children:

Delia Miller; married _______ Jones.

William Miller born.

Wilson Miller born.

Lucie Miller; married _______ Celsie.

Pearl Miller; married _______ Mauler.

Mary Miller; married _______ Fugate.

Lewis Miller.

Howard Miller.

Ralph Miller.

Frances Miller; married _______ Hackmire.

1861: son Lewis Lincoln born.

18 Jan 1907: died Allen County, Ohio.

Possible other child:

George T. born 1844 died 16 Mar 1861.

John William Rupert (son of Lewis Foster and Sarah (Wagoner) Rupert)

7 Mar 1837: born Ohio. igi

no date: married Elizabeth McMillan.

no date: daughter Cynthia born; married _______ Tripple. Children:

Clarence Tripple.

John Tripple.

Edith Tripple married _______ Dannecker.

no date: son Emmet born.

no date: daughter Wilda W. born. Children:

Teddie

Fred

Martha

no date: daughter Daisy born; married _______ Rider. Children:

Heloise Rider; married _______ Kephart. Children:

Donald Rider Kephart.

Lillian Minnabelle Kephart; married _______ Drozdenko. Children:

Donald Kephart Drozdenko. Children:

Tara Krozdenko.

Daniel Krozdenko.

Dorcas Dee Drozdenko.

Homer Rider. Children:

Mary Elizabeth Rider; married _______ Krendl.

Alyce Mae Rider; married Thomas Morrison.

Kenneth H. Rider.

J. Rupert Rider. Children:

Jason Rider.

Jaquelin Rider.

Shirley Jean Rider.

Helen Rider.

Kenneth Rider.

no date: child Dessie born.

Emmet Rupert (son of John William Rupert)

no date: daughter Mabel born; married _______ Vincent. Children:

Cathryn Vincent.

Billie Vincent.

George Vincent.

no date: son John L. born. Children:

Norman.

Don.

Jesse.

no date: daughter Trilby born; married _______ Oehlhof. Children:

Ruth Oehlhof; married _______ Bowersock. Child:

Terry Bowersock. Children:

Eric Bowersock.

Wendy Sue Bowersock.

Janice Oehlhof; married _______ Crammer.

Barbara Oehlhof.

no date: daughter Neva born; married _______ Walthers. Children:

Mary Elizabeth Walthers; married _______ Bowersock. Child:

Jack Bowersock.

Paul James Walthers.

20 Aug 1902: son Carl born.

no date: son Foster born.

no date: son Ira Matthew born.

Carl Rupert (son of Emmet Rupert)

20 Aug 1902: born.

no date: married Ruth Meeker.

no date: son Emmet born.

no date: daughter Wilma Jean born; married Miles Decamp. 

no date: daughter Mary Alice born; m/2 Larry Reynolds; m/3 Neal Leroy Ruck.
no date: son Richard Allen born.

no date: son Carmen Joe born. 

Feb 1980: died Ohio.

Lived in or near Spencerville, Ohio.

Samuel W. Rupert (son of Lewis Foster and Sarah (Wagoner) Rupert)

1838: born Ohio. igi

no date: married Nancy Stopher.

no date: daughter Mary born.

no date: son Thomas born.

no date: daughter Ida born.

no date: child Ickem born.

no date: son William born.

no date: daughter Flora born.

Richard Rupert (son of Lewis Foster and Sarah (Wagoner) Rupert)

1843: born Ohio. igi

Harrison Thomas Rupert (son of Lewis Foster and Sarah (Wagoner) Rupert)

1845: born Ohio. igi

no date: married Violetta A.

Ferdinand Rupert (son of Lewis Foster and Sarah (Wagoner) Rupert0

ca 1851: born Ohio. igi

William Baker Rupert (son of Lewis Foster and Sarah (Wagoner) Rupert)

20 Aug 1853: born Allen County, Ohio igi.

19 May 1878: married Van Wert County, Ohio, Frances Lauretta Richardson (26 May 1961 Auglaize County, Ohio-16 Mar 1946 Van Wert County, Ohio, buried Spencerville Cemetery).

Sept 1879: son Samuel W. born Ohio.

no date: son Foster born; died infant.
15 July 1883: son Lewis Lincoln born.

Oct 1886: son Alva born Ohio; married Ina ____.
Feb 1889: son John A. born Ohio; married Alice ____.
Sept 1891: son James Floyd born Ohio; married Ruth Reynolds.
Apr 1897: daughter Ruth I. born Ohio; married Apr 1897 Eugene Coolahan.
no date: daughter Lois born; married Oral Bowers.

2 June 1928: died Beaumont, Jefferson County, Texas.

Lewis Lincoln Rupert (son of William Baker and Frances L. (Richardson) Rupert)

15 July 1883: born Van Wert County, Ohio.

28 Dec 1910: married Van Wert County, Ohio, Mary Gertrude Hirn (27 Oct 1883 Van Wert County, Ohio-7 Mar 1970 Hayward, California).

3 Nov 1911: daughter Frances Elizabeth born.

no date: son John born.

no date: son Samuel born.

no date: daughter Jane born; 

no date: son Harrison born.

no date: daughter Violette born.

no date: son Ferdinand born.

no date: son George Richard born.

no date: daughter Mary born.

no date: son William Baker born.

no date: daughter Caroline born.

no date: son Lewis Lincoln born.

14 May 1944: died.

Frances Elizabeth Rupert (daughter of Lewis Lincoln and Mary Gertrude (Horn) Rupert)

3 Nov 1911: born Kansas City, Jackson, Missouri.
12 Oct 1938: married Lima, Allen County, Ohio, Maclyn Rodney Bilter (8 Dec 1910 Mercer County, Ohio-____).
Elizabeth Bitler, 24976 Townsend Ave., Hayward, California 94544.

Lewis Lincoln Rupert (son of Lewis Foster and Sarah (Wagoner) Rupert)

1861: born Ohio. igi

no date: married Anna Trippy.

no date: daughter Sarah born; married _______Helmer.

no date: daughter Florence born.

no date: daughter Margaret born; married _______ Armstrong.

no date: daughter Cynthia born; married _______ Sanders.

no date: son William T. born.

no date: son Jesse F. born.

no date: daughter Mary born; married _______ Laughrey.

no date: son Harry born.

no date: son Sylvan born.

Jeremiah Rupert (twin son of George P. and Mary Margaret (Coile) Rupert, Jr.)

3 Mar 1814: born Fayette County, Ohio. igi

19 Jan 1837: married Mercer County, Ohio, Priscilla Noble (1818 Ohio-____). Igi

no date: son John born.

1839: daughter Estistino/Ester Line born Ohio.

1846: son William born Ohio.

1847: daughter Alverda born Ohio.

no date: daughter Selina born.

no date: son George born.

no date: son Alonzo born.

no date: son Monah born.

1850: census - #872 #872 farmer, Noble Township, Auglaize County, Ohio.

10 Dec 1893: died.

John Rupert (son of Jeremiah and Priscilla Rupert)

no date: child Monah born.

no date: son Jerry born.

no date: son Alonzo born.

no date: son James born.

no date: daughter Carrie born; married _______ McDermitt.

no date: daughter Druscilla born; married _______ Fosnight. Chidren:

Stella Fosnight; married _______ Emmons.

Child Fosnight; married _______ Thompson.

Estistino/Ester Line  Rupert (daughter of Jeremiah and Priscilla Rupert)

1839: born Ohio.

William Rupert (son of Jeremiah and Priscilla Rupert)

1846: born Ohio.

no date: son Willie born.

no date: son Frank born.

no date: son Sterling born.

no date: daughter Jennie born; married _______ McDermitt. Children:

Louis McDermitt. Child:

Bobbie McDermitt.

Alberta McDermitt; married _______ Baugher.

no date: daughter Mandie born; married  _______ Baugher. Children;

Marion Doseck.

Lawrence Doseck.

no date: son Tony born. Children:

Cesotas.

Vova.

Margret.

Genevieve.

Alverda Rupert (daughter of Jeremiah and Priscilla Rupert)

1847: born Ohio.

George Rupert (son of Jeremiah and Priscilla Rupert)

no date: son Alpha born.

no date: son Harley born.

no date: son Clayton born.

no date: daughter Cottie born; married _______ VanScoits.

no date: daughter Grace born; married _______ Schrayer.

Alonzo Rupert (son of Jeremiah and Priscilla Rupert)

no date: son Irvin born.

no date: son Benjamin born.

no date: son Wilbur born.

no date: daughter Katherine born.

no date: daughter Mary Etta born.

no date: daughter Ruth born.

Monah Rupert (son of Jeremiah and Priscilla Rupert)

no date: daughter Elizabeth born; married _______ Lore. Children:

Koneta Lore; married _______ Ross.

Irene Lore.

Kathleen Lore.

no date: son Arthur born. Children:

Charles.

Marvin.

Betty.

no date: daughter Minnie born; married _______ Baldridge.

no date: son Guy born.

Betty.

Carl.

no date: daughter Flossie born; married _______ Brentlinger.

no date: son Raymond born.

no date: daughter Helen born; married _______ Bainty.

Benjamin Rupert (son of George P. and Mary Margaret (Coile) Rupert, Jr.)

1816: born Ohio. igi

15 Nov 1835: married Mary Smith.

13 Mar 1846: married Allen County, Ohio,  Sarah Archer. Igi

no date: son Mike born.

no date: son George born.

no date: son Scott born.

no date: child Ortha born.

no date: son Clem born.

no date: son Ohio born.

Mike Rupert (son of Benjamin Rupert)

no date: son James born.

no date: daughter Etta born; married _______Shingledecker.

no date: son Clarence born.

no date: daughter Ettia ??? born.

George Rupert (son of Benjamin Rupert)

no date: son Benn born.

no date: daughter Renta born.

no date: son Calvin born.

Scott Rupert (son of Benjamin Rupert)

no date: son Clarence born.

no date: daughter Ettia born.

Ortha Rupert (son of Benjamin Rupert)

no date: son Jerie born.

no date: daughter Nancy born.

no date: son Thomas/Tomas born.

no date: child Orie born.

no date: child Izer born.

no date: daughter Annie born.

Clem Rupert (son of Benjamin Rupert)

no date: daughter Zelma born; married _______Urten.

no date: daughter Goldia born; married _______ Atha.

Elizabeth “Betsie” Rupert (daughter of George P. and Mary Margaret (Coile) Rupert, Jr.)

1818: born Ohio igi.

17 June 1840: married Mercer County Ohio, Robert Adams. Igi

no date: daughter Jane Adams born.

no date: daughter Sarah Ann Adams born.

no date: son Wash Adams born.

no date: son William Adams born.

no date: son Thomas Adams born. Children:

Ola Adams.

Charles Adams. Child:

Victor Adams. Children:

Richard Adams.

Delores Adams.

Maxine Adams.

Charles Adams.

no date: son Marten Adams born.

no date: son Lee Adams born.

no date: son Robert Adams born.

no date: son John Adams born.

George Wilson Rupert (son of George P. and Mary Margaret (Coile) Rupert, Jr.)

1820: born Ohio. igi

22 Feb 1844: married Mercer County, Ohio, Charity Watts. Igi

no date: child Melonus born.

no date: son Greenbury born.

Charlotte “Lottie” Rupert (daughter of George P. and Mary Margaret (Coile) Rupert, Jr.)

Aug 1826: born Fayette County, Ohio. igi

24 Feb 1848: married Mercer County, Ohio, Alfred Hays. igi

27 Apr 1849: daughter Matilda Hays born.

5 Aug 1853: son Scott Hays born.

28 July 1855: daughter Rachel Hays born.

4 Aug 1857: daughter Nettie Jane Hays born.

18 Feb 1842: daughter Mahala born.

20 Sept 1866: child Dee G. Hays born.

10 Jan 1871: child Sabert A. Hays born.

Solomon Rupert (son of George P. and Lavina (Parrott) Rupert)

28 Oct 1828: born Fayette County, Ohio. igi

23 Sept 1848: married Mercer County, Ohio, Sydney Watts (3 Mar 1829 Ohio-5 Feb 1894). igi

Oct 1868: married Martha Knavel.???

June 1851: daughter Hulda E. born; died 1915; married 14 Mar 1874 James Harter. Children:

William Harter.

Paul Harter. Child:

Paul Harter, Jr..

Ethel/Eva Harter born 17 Feb 1874; married 22 Dec 1901 Frank Point.

Henry Harter. Child:

Pauline Harter.

17 Feb 1855: son William Harvey born.

1856: daughter Sarah Elizabeth born Ohio igi; married _______ Risk. Children:

Willie Risk.

Abner Risk.

James Risk.

1861?: daughter Margaret born.

23 Jan 1864: son James Wesley born.

1866: daughter Charity “Chat” born; married Van Wert County, Ohio ca 1894 John Prine. Children:

Dollie Prine; married _______ Rupert. Children:

Carter Rupert.

Alice Rupert; married _______ Winters.

Dorthy Rupert.

Carter Prine.

Ethel Prine.

Laura Prine.

Harvey Prine.

1868: daughter Lilly Marie born Ohio igi; 1950 died;  married 1884 John May; m/2 _______ Hammond. Children:

Roy May. Child: LeRoy May.

Edith May; married _______ Prine. Child:

Donald Prine.

Ralph May. Child:

Marrietta May.

Clifford May. Children:

Ruth May.

Dorthy May.

Alice May.

Johnnie May.

Norma May.

Clarence May. Children:

Clarence May, Jr.

Ralph May.

Joan May.

Velma May; married _______ Ladd. Children:

June Ladd.

Arthur Ladd.

Dale Ladd.

Kenneth Ladd.

26 Feb 1874: son Uriah Nicholas born.

1850: census - #910 #910 Salem Township, Auglaize County, Ohio.

8 Mar 1903: died.

William Harvey Rupert (son of Solomon and Sydney (Watts) Rupert)

17 Feb 1855: born.

1879: married Minna Goering.

1892: daughter Hazel born; married 11 June 1910 Ellery Clark (1889-____).

no date: daughter Grace born.

no date: daughter Mary born.

no date: daughter Lillie born.

no date: son Pete born.

no date: son Charlie born.

no date: son Fred born.

1916: died.

James Wesley Rupert (son of Solomon and Sydney (Watts) Rupert)

23 Jan 1864: born Ohio. igi

29 Feb 1886: married Anna Ellen Stopher (____-10 Apr 1933).

no date: m/2 Eve Miller.

1887: daughter Wilda born; 1889 died.

1888: son Joseph born and died.

1882: daughter Dessie May born; 11 Feb 1890 died.

no date: daughter Mary F. born.

no date: son Walter born. Children:

J. Daniel Rupert.

Mary Ellen; married _______ Detrick. Children:

Daniel Detrick.

Nancy Detrick.

no date: daughter Etta born; married _______ Peiffer; m/2 _______ Sweezey. Children:

Melville Peiffer. Child:

Emanuel Peiffer.

Martha Peiffer; married _______ Hewlitt. Children:

Joyce Ann Hewlitt.

R. D. Hewlitt.

Paul Peiffer.

Gilbert Peiffer.

Mary Grace Peiffer.

Julia Sweezey.

no date: daughter Mary born; married _______ Dray.

10 Apr 1933: died.

Uriah Nicholas Rupert (son of Solomon and Sydney (Watts) Rupert)

26 Feb 1874: born Washington Township, Auglaize County, Ohio. igi

23 Sept 1909: married Minnie Edith Robertson (10 Mar 1879-1938).

no date: son Cecil born; married Mildred Harshman. Children:

Harley died 1997; married Marilyn _______. Children:

Dennis.

David.

Gary.

Eric.

Eva.

Sharon Rose.

Joanne .

Buddie.

Edith; married Richard Meyers.

Karen.

no date: son Elza Robert born; married Lucille Puckett. Child:

Robert Bernard born 4 Aug 1939. Child:

Sherry married Robert Young.

no date: daughter Elsie born.

30 Mar 1921: son Oliver Russell born; 30 Oct 1967 died; married Baltimore, Maryland Elma Carynne Barnes (4 Nov 1922-____). Children:

22 Apr 1954: died.

Uriah Rupert (son of George P. and Lavina (Parrott) Rupert)

Dec 1831: born Fayette County, Ohio. igi

8 Dec 1853: married Mariah A. Stopher (Sept 1837/8-1923). igi

no date: daughter Sarah Elizabeth born; married _______ Clark; m/2 _______ Barnett/ _______ Hoffman. Children:

William H. Clark. Children:

Raymond Clark.

Leslie Clark. Children: 

Marion Clark.

Audry Clark.

Hazel Clark; married _______ Stinchcomb. Child:

Jeanie Stinchcomb.

Paul Clark.

Madie Clark; married _______ Rayburn; m/2 _______ Bice. Children:

Phillip Rayburn. Child:

Phyllis Rayburn.

Helen Rayburn.

Ashley Clark.

Myrtle Clark.

Jesse Clark.0

George Clark.

Edna Clark; married _______ Tolbert. Children:

Ruth Tolbert.

Cecil Tolbert. Children:

Betty Tolbert.

Uneta Tolbert.

Ashley Tolbert.

Elra Clark.

Mar 1857: son George Henry born.

no date: son Elizah born.

no date: daughter Catherine born.

no date: daughter Mary Jane born.

no date: daughter Harriet Lavina born.

no date: daughter Nancy born.

1876: ??? daughter Annus born; married 20 July 1901 George Bodkins.

1900: census - Cline Street, Delphos, Washington Township, Van Wert County, Ohio.

1910: died.

George Henry Rupert (son of Uriah and Mariah A. (Stopher) Rupert)

Mar 1857: born.

18 Feb 1883: married Laura Belle Price (13 Jan 1860-18 Apr 1934).

no date: daughter Mattie born; married 3 Oct 1906 Raleigh Moorman. Child:

Elizabeth Moorman.

no date: daughter Clara born; married _______ Weber.

no date: son Albert born.

20 Jan 1888: son George Washington born.

no date: son Cloyd born.

no date: son Floyd born.

George Washington Rupert (son of George Henry Rupert)

20 Jan 1888: born.

24 Nov 1909: married Isabella Clara Carder (25 Aug 1889-18 Nov 1973).

27 Jan 1917: son George Arthur born.

4 May 1968: died.

George Arthur Rupert (son of George Washington and Isabella Clara (Carder) Rupert)

27 Jan 1917: born.

no date: married Genevieve E. Markward (10 Mar 1922-____).

14 June 1969: died.

Jacob Rupert (son of George P. and Lavina (Parrott) Rupert)

11 Jan 1832: born Fayette County, Ohio. igi

6 Oct 1854: married Union Township, Auglaize County, Ohio, Mary Jane Morningstar (2 May 1831 [Indian Princess]-8 July 1909, buried New Salem cemetery, Auglaize County, Ohio) daughter of Samuel and Jane (Only) Morningstar, widow of _______ Pary. igi

20 Jan 1851: son Walt (William) H. Pary born.

16 June 1853: son Joseph Pary born.

29 June 1856: son James Marion born.

4 July 1858: son Thomas W. born.

15 May 1862: daughter Mary Frances born.

11 Sept 1864: daughter Rosa B. born.

27 Sept 1866: daughter Margaret Ann born.

17 July 1869: daughter Harriet born Ohio igi; died 15 Nov 1876.

19 May 1872: daughter Nancy Jane born.

24 Feb 1874: son Albert W. born.

4 July 1876: daughter Minnie Cintillion "Tid" born.

Jan 1922: died, buried New Salem cemetery, Auglaize County, Ohio. Junction 116 and county road 226.

Walt (William) H. Pary Rupert (son of _____ and Mary Jane (Morningstar) Pary)

20 Jan 1851: born. (1854 Auglaize County, Ohio. igi)

19 May 1878: married Auglaize County, Ohio, Sarah Richardson.

Joseph Pary Rupert (son of _____ and Mary Jane (Morningstar) Pary/Rupert)

16 June 1853: born.

James Marion Rupert (son of Jacob and Mary Jane (Morningstar) Rupert)

29 June 1856: born Auglaize County, Ohio. igi

no date: married Orpha E. Rupert.

no date: daughter Cora born; married _______ Jones.

no date: daughter Jessie born.

no date: son Tom born.

no date: son Roy born.

no date: daughter Ora born; married _______ Spindle.

no date: daughter Annie born; married _______ Miller.

no date: son Freddie born.

no date: child Iser born.

no date: daughter Nancy born; married _______ Coil.

19 Oct 1931: died.

Thomas W. "Topsy" Rupert (son of Jacob and Mary Jane (Morningstar) Rupert)

4 July 1858: born Auglaize County, Ohio. igi

no date: died unmarried.

Mary Frances "Polly" Rupert (daughter of Jacob and Mary Jane (Morningstar) Rupert)

15 May 1862: born Auglaize County, Ohio. igi

no date: married _____ Graham.

no date: m/2 Jacob Hammon.

no date: daughter Rosie Hammon born.

no date: daughter Hammon born; married _______ Fox.

no date: daughter Bridget Hammon born; married _______ Barnett.

no date: son Benn Hammon born.

no date: daughter Mary Hammon born; married _______ Fox.

no date: daughter Barnette H ammon born.

no date: m/3 Reverand Eli Frazier.

no date: m/4: Charles Barroff.

Rosa “Rosie” B. Rupert (daughter of Jacob and Mary Jane (Morningstar) Rupert)

11 Sept 1864: born Auglaize County, Ohio. igi

no date: married _____ Toyis/Troyer

no date: son Freddie Troyer born.

no date: daughter Zula Troyer born.

no date: son Frankie Troyer born.

Margaret Ann "Maggie" Rupert (daughter of Jacob and Mary Jane (Morningstar) Rupert)

27 Sept 1866: born Auglaize County, Ohio. igi

no date: married _______ Moorman. 

no date: son Robert Moorman born.

no date: son Richard Moorman born.

no date: daughter Litchie Moorman born; married _______ Morning.

no date: m/2 James Morningstar.

no date: m/3 Sherm Kisabeth.

Nancy Jane Rupert (daughter of Jacob and Mary Jane (Morningstar) Rupert)

19 May 1872: born.

no date: married Henry Stoneburner.

no date: child Stoneburner born.

1942: died Muncie, Delaware County, Indiana.

Albert W. "Sharky" Rupert (son of Jacob and Mary Jane (Morningstar) Rupert)

24 Feb 1874: born Monticello, Auglaize County, Ohio. igi

21 Aug 1902: married Van Wert County, Ohio, Susie Irion.

no date: son Lloyd born.

no date: son Milo born.

no date: son Paul born.

Minnie Cintillion "Tid" Rupert (daughter of Jacob and Mary Jane (Morningstar) Rupert)

4 July 1876: born Auglaize County, Ohio. igi

1897: married Ste. Mary’s, Auglaize County, Ohio, Samuel Homer Becraft. igi

no date: son Walter Becroft born.

no date: son Harvey Becroft born.

no date: m/2 Charles Halk.

19 July 1930: died Lima, Allen County, Ohio.

Clem D. Rupert ???(son of George P. and Lavina (Parrott) Rupert)

27 Nov 1890: married Van Wert County, Ohio, Ella Hammon.

no date: daughter Selma born.

no date: daughter Goldie born.

Known as “Hookie.”

Selma Rupert (daughter of Clem D. and Ella (Hammon) Rupert)

no date: married Francis Ertman.

Goldie Rupert (daughter of Clem D. and Ella (Hammon) Rupert)

no date: married Charles Aithey.

Margaret “Peggy” Rupert (daughter of George P. and Lavina (Parrott) Rupert)

6 Dec 1834: born Fayette County, Ohio. igi

13 Apr 1853: married Allen County, Ohio, George John “Jack” Snavely. igi

4 Nov 1910: died.

Sue Miller was a descendant of Margaret Rupert. She said this family lived in Mercer and Auglaize Counties, Ohio. Sue Miller, 3181 Mud Pike, Celina, OH 45822.

Rachel Rupert (daughter of George P. and Lavina (Parrott) Rupert)

28 Feb 1836: born Fayette County, Ohio. igi

2 Aug 1854: married Mercer County, Ohio, Henry Jeffreys. igi

19 Feb 1903: died Kansas.

John Newton Rupert (son of George P. and Lavina (Parrott) Rupert)

16 Apr 1839: born Fayette County, Ohio. igi

20 Jan 1858: married Allen County, Ohio, Ann Simpkins. igi

29 May 1858: son Isom David born Ohio. igi

22 June 1867: daughter Josephine born.

1 May 1861: daughter Mary Jane born Allen County, Ohio igi; married _______ Risk.

6 Apr 1873: daughter Isadora May born Delphos, Allen County, Ohio. Igi; married John Sherman Stopher.
no date: daughter Luvinia born.

9 Apr 1877: son Henry born Allen County, Ohio igi

30 July 1910: died Nebraska. ???

Josephine Rupert (daughter of John Newton and Amy (Simpkins) Rupert)

22 June 1867: born Allen County, Ohio. igi

Jasper Joseph Rupert (son of George P. and Lavina (Parrott) Rupert)

16 Apr 1839: born Fayette County, Ohio. igi

no date: married Anna Turner.

25 May 1885: m/2 Rachel Ladd.

no date: child Elizis born.

no date: son Andrew born.

no date: son John born.

no date: child Dewie born.

10 Jan 1912: died.

Named after Jasper Joseph Parrott.

Francis Marion Rupert (son of George P. and Lavina (Parrott) Rupert)

1840: born Fayette County, Ohio. igi

24 Feb/Apr 1873: married Auglaize County, Ohio, Mary A. Counts (1851 Ohio-31 July 1883 Chetopa, Labette County, Kansas; buried Oak Hill Cemetery) daughter of Alexander and Anna (____) Counts.
5 Feb 1873: daughter Laura B. born Salem Township, Auglaize County, Ohio. [igi] or Lima, Allen County, Ohio; died before age 10 [Michael J. Rupert].
25 May 1875: son Joseph Riley born.

5 Feb 1876: daughter Florence born.

12 Feb 1878: son Frank born.

29 Mar 1880: son Raleigh Sabert born.

31 Dec 1881: daughter Ollie Belle born.

19 July 1884: m/2 Chetopa, Labette County, Kansas, Cynthia Matthews.

25 May 1885: daughter Mary F. born Chetopa, Labette County, Kansas.

16 Apr 1887: son George M. born Chetopa, Labette County, Kansas.

2 July 1891: daughter Dolly born Chetopa, Labette County, Kansas.

12 June 1896: died Chetopa, Labette County, Kansas; buried Oak Hill Cemetery.
Laura B. Rupert (daughter of Francis Marion and Mary A. (Counts) Rupert)

5 Feb 1873: born Salem Township, Auglaize County, Ohio. igi

3 May 1911: died.

Joseph Riley Rupert (son of Francis Marion and Mary A. (Counts) Rupert)

25 May 1875: born Salem Township, Auglaize County, Ohio [igi] or Lima, Allen County, Ohio [Michael J. Rupert].
9 Mar 1897: married Sarah Catherine Dove “Katy” (29 June 1879 Lincoln, Nebraska-22 Sept 1951 Welch, Craig County, Oklahoma; buried Oak Hill Cemetery) daughter of Emanuel Hunt and Sara Margaret (Beggs) Dove.
30 Aug 1898: daughter Gertrude Margaret born Welch, Oklahoma; married Percy Corn; died 1 June 1985.

25 Oct 1900: son James Marion born; married 28 Dec 1924 Pearl Mabel Burrows; died 24 Mar 1989.

no date: daughter Myrtle born Welch, Oklahoma; died at young age of heat stroke from working in a field.

10 Oct 1905: son Clarence Emanuel born Welch, Oklahoma; married Greta Mae Lancaster; died 15 Nov 1995.

8 Sept 1908: son Glenn Hunter born Coffeyville, Montgomery County, Kansas; married Wilma Ruth Barlow; died 19 May 1966.

30 Jan 1910: daughter Ruth born Coffeyville, Montgomery County, Kansas; married 10 May 1936 Emmet M. Caven.

9 Nov 1913: son Chester Allen born Coffeyville, Montgomery County, Kansas; married Lou Alma Merton; died 7 Aug 1996.

17 June 1917: son Robert born Welch, Craig County, Oklahoma; married 15 Jan 1939 Joplin, Newton County, Missouri, Retha Lorene Finley; died 3 Aug 1985.

1 May 1920: son Denzil Waybne born Welch, Craig County, Oklahoma; married 20 May 1946 Flossie Lucille Lansaster; died 2 July 1997.

1 May 1920: son Duane born Welch, Craig County, Oklahoma; died 1 May 1920.

7 Aug 1972: died Welch, Craig County, Oklahoma; buried Oak hill Cemetery.
Florence Rupert (daughter of Francis Marion and Mary A. (Counts) Rupert)

5 Feb 1876: born Salem Township, Auglaize County, Ohio. igi or Lima, Allen County, Ohio [Michael J. Rupert].
no date: married ?? McCoy.

Frank Rupert (son of Francis Marion and Mary A. (Counts) Rupert)

12 Feb 1878: born Lima, Allen County, Ohio.

no date: married Myrtle _______.

no date: son William born.

Raleigh Sabert Rupert (son of Francis Marion and Mary A. (Counts) Rupert)

29 Mar 1880: born Lima, Allen County, Ohio.

no date: married Maggie _______.

Known as “Sabe.”

Ollie Belle Rupert (daughter of Francis Marion and Mary A. (Counts) Rupert)

31 Dec 1881: born 

Louisa Rupert (daughter of George P. and Lavina (Parrott) Rupert)

1846: born Fayette County, Ohio.

17 July 1862: married Fayette County, Ohio, John H. Smith. igi

5 Mar 1868: m/2 William Baird.

no date: daughter Ida Baird born.

no date: daughter Ettie Baird born; married _______ Davies. Children:

Clifford Davies. Children:

Mary Lou Davies.

Paul Davies.

Bobby Mark Davies.

John Davies.

Ida Davies; married _______ Hutzell. Children:

Barbara Hutzell.

Dicky Hutzell.

Dan Davies. Children:

Donnie Jean Davies.

Janice Davies.

Florence Davies; married _______ Shook.

Glydon Davies. Children:

Myrtle May Davies.

Dale Davies.

Amy Davies; married _______ Wall. Children:

Leta Maried Wall.

Billy Wall.

Pauline Davies.

no date: son James Baird born. Children:

Mary Baird.

Frank Baird.

Charlie Baird.

Hazen Baird.

Ruth Baird; married _______ Richie.

Richard Rupert Baird.

Leo Baird.

4 Jan 1911: died.

Mahala Jane Rupert (daughter of George P. and Lavina (Parrott) Rupert)

12 Mar 1848: born Auglaize County, Ohio. igi

20 Dec 1866: married Auglaize County, Ohio, Joseph Rider. igi

no date: daughter Vina Rider born; married _______ Simpson. Children:

Russell Simpson. Children:

Harold Simpson. Child:

Billy Simpson.

Addie Simpson; married _______ Swartz.

Homer Simpson.

Child Simpson.

Virginia Simpson.

Child Simpson.

Ethel Simpson; married _______ Crider.

Arthur Simpson.

Bertha Simpson; married _______ Bice.

Della Simpson; married _______ Dilsaver.

Stella Simpson; married _______ Spees; m/2 _______ Wycuff; m/3 _______ Flint.

Ira Simpson.

Flossie Simpson.

Joe Simpson.

no date: daughter Minnie Rider born; married _______ Bodey. Children:

Lester Bodey. Children:

Betty Bodey.

Demeria Bodey.

Roy Bodey.

Ethel Bodey married _______ Sawmiller.

12 Sept 1873: daughter Rachel Belle Rider born igi; married _______ Overly; m/2 9 Aug 1899 John Quincy  Adams. Children:

Alta Overly; married _______ Sherman. Child:

Dorothy Sherman; married _______ Bowersock. Child:

Gary Lee Bowersock.

Edith Overly; married Neitermayer. Children:

Luedene Neitermayer.

Lawrence Neitemayer.

Opal Adams; married _______ Mewharter; m/2 _______ Edman. Child:

Ruby Mewharter; married _______ Warther. Child:

Donald Warther.

Radine Edman.

Bobby Edman.

Ora Adams. Child:

Careen Adams.

Otis Adams. Children:

Charles Lee Adams.

Mary Adams.

James Adams. Children:

Carol Louise Adams.

Patricia Adams.

Hazel Adams; married _______ Howell. Child:

Donnie Howell.

Vernon Adams.

Lloyd Adams.

Clayton Adams.

Laton Adams.

4 Dec 1874: daughter Lettie Rider born igi; married 15 May 1899 Harley E. Slenth. Children:

Oran Slentz. Children:

Martha Slenth.

Margery Slenth.

Betty Slenth.

Lois Slenth.

Jerome Slenth.

Morris Slenth.

no date: daughter Naomi Rider born; married _______ Neitermayer. Children:

Ray Neitmayer. Child:

Barbara Anne Neitmayer.

Frieda Neitmayer; married _______ Schindle. Children:

Walter Paul Schindle.

Billie Schindle.

no date: son John Rider born; Children:

Elra Rider.

Leroy Rider. Children:

Child Rider.

Child Rider.

Mary Rider; married _______ Gray.

Joseph Rider.

Mary Rider.

Edna Rider.

Ira Rider.

no date: son James Rider born; Child:

Richard Rider.

no date: son Thomas Rider born. Children:

Rosetta Rider; married _______ Richards. Child:

Beverly Richards.

Ireda Rider; married _______ Metzer.

Carl Rider.

Alberta Rider.

Grace Rider.

Alice Belle Rider.

Harry Rider.

Anna Rider married _______ Glass.

Oct 1920: died.

Mary Rupert (daughter of George P. and Lavina (Parrott) Rupert)

1850: born Auglaize County, Ohio. igi

31 Dec 1870: married Auglaize County, Ohio, William A. Bush. igi

Matilda Rupert (daughter of George P. and Lavina (Parrott) Rupert)

1854: born Auglaize County, Ohio. igi

no date: married George Fisher.

1920: died.

Orpha E. Rupert ???(daughter of George P. and Lavina (Parrott) Rupert) ????? born when father was 80 years old ?????

1857: born Ohio.

Rachel Rupert (daughter of George Ludwig and Elizabeth (Pursley?) Rupert)

1792: born probably near Lexington, Fayette County, Kentucky.
5 May 1819/20: son George Rupert alias George W. Harrison born out of wedlock, though he was acknowledged by his parents, he did not share in his father's estate (The family of Michael Harrison by George Harrison Sanford King, The Kentucky Genealogist, Volume 2 #3, 1950, p83. He married 5 May 1839 Fayette County, Ohio, Lavinia Colaw. (19 Sept 1824/21 Ohio-24 Feb 1907 Norcatur, Decatur County, Kansas, daughter of Abraham Colaw/Coler and Jemima Cookholt) as George and Lavinia Rupert of Mercer County, Ohio, sold land (4 Oct 1834) in Fayette County for $500 to John Coil of Fayette County, Ohio. Fayette County, Ohio Deed Book G p521. Listed in 1840 with wife in Jefferson Township, Fayette County, Ohio, later lived in Kansas. Died 31 Mar 1898 Jewell County, Kansas. Children:

Jacob Sylvester Harrison born 25 June 1845 Fayette County, Ohio; died 19 May 1908 Big Bear Ridge, Kendwick County, Idaho; married Jewell County, Kansas 7 Sept 1873 Flora Rhoda Smith. Children:

Lillie Mabel Harrison born 26 July 1874 Marysville, Marshall County, Kansas; died 23 Jan 1947 Idaho; married 14 Dec 1890 George F. Drury.

Rose Julia Lavina Harrison born 21 Sept 1877 Marysville, Marshall County, Kansas; died 22 Feb 1911 Kendrick County, Idaho; married 4 July 1891 Willie P. Holliday.

Ivy Ethel Harrison born 14 Oct 1880 Marysville, Marshall County, Idaho; died 5 Dec 1955 Lewiston, Nez Perce County, Idaho; married 5 Dec 1898 Frank Canteberry Davis.

Mamie Alice Harrison born 27 Apr 1885 Big Bear Ridge, Kendrick County, Idaho; died 6 Dec 1962 California.

Pearl Belle Harrison born 18 Aug 1889 Big Bear Ridge, Kendrick County, Idaho; married 25 June 1908 Lewis Aas. Furnished material for this section.

Ernest Marion Harrison born 12 May 1900 Big Bear Ridge, Kendrick County, Idaho; died 6 Feb 1962; married 19 Oct 1923 Tunis Lanne.

Rachel Harrison born 25 Aug 1846 Fayette County, Ohio; married Dr. Alexander B. Marsh son of George and Almira Marsh. Children:

son born 1863 Illinois; died 15 Jan 1874, buried Laurel Hill cemetery, Sinclair Township, Jewell County, Kansas.

George A. Marsh born 1864; died 28 Sept 1875, buried Laurel Hill cemetery.

Minnie Marsh died 2 Dec 1873, buried Laurel Hill cemetery.

Luella Marsh died 30 July 1878, buried Laurel Hill cemetery.

Anna Marsh born 1866 New York.

Jenny Marsh born 1868 Michigan.

1870 census Maryville Township, Marshall County, Kansas.

Catherine Harrison born 19 Aug 1848 Fayette County, Ohio; married _____ Marvin, m/2 Conrad Smith. Children:

George Smith.

Frank Smith.

1850: census - #422 p31 district 52 Huntington County, Indiana.

Jemima Harrison born 5 May 1851 Huntington County, Indiana; died 18 June 1937; married 12 July 1870 Jacob Lawson (____-7 July 1942 Marietta, Kansas) Children:

Charles Lawson born 21 July 1871; died July 1871.

John Lawson born 18 Aug 1872; died 20 Jan 1953.

Edmund Lawson born 6 Jan 1876; died 22 June 1945.

Arri Belle Lawson married 1892 Walter Page.

Augustus J. Lawson born 23 May 1882 Marietta, Kansas; married Florence _______.

Alice Lawson born 22 Sept 1887 Marietta, Kansas; married 12 July 1905 Levi Garrison.

Elizabeth Ann Harrison born 15 Jan 1855/6 Huntington County, Indiana; died 11 Mar 1951 Nampa, Canyon County, Idaho; married Jewell County, Kansas 23 Nov 1872 Michael W. Hastriter (4 July 1849 Chicago, Cook County, Illinois-20 Aug 1913 Nampa, Canyon County, Idaho. Children:

Agnes Ellen Hastriter born 16 Dec 1873 Mankato, Jewell County, Kansas; died 13 Jan 1919; married Jewell County, Kansas 16 Dec 1891 Forrest Odie.

George Albert Hastriter born 27 died 28 July 1875 Mankato, Jewell County, Kansas.

George Elmer Hastriter born 19 Apr 1877 Mankato, Jewell County, Kansas; died 6 Apr 1946 Richland, Benton County, Washington; married Jewell County, Kansas 27 Feb 1901 Effie Kier.

Daniel Sylvester Hastriter born 30 Sept 1879 Mankato, Jewell County, Kansas; died 19 Feb 1965 Nampa, Canyon County, Idaho; married Idaho 6 Oct 1910 Bessie Park.

1880: census - Harrison Township, Jewell County, Kansas.

Frank Edward Hastriter born 11 Oct 1881 Mankato, Jewell County, Kansas; died 26 Aug 1974 Nampa, Canyon County, Idaho; married Jewell County, Kansas 23 June 1906 Pearl Warren.

John Henry Hastriter born 17 Apr 1884 Mankato, Jewell County, Kansas; died 9 Jan 1958 Nampa, Canyon County, Idaho; married three times.

Ernest Freeman Hastriter born 8 May 1886 Mankato, Jewell County, Kansas; died 24 May 1964 Caldwell, Canyon County, Idaho; married 24 Dec 1912 Dosia Gremitt.

Amos Benjamin Hastriter born 4 Jan 1889 Mankato, Jewell County, Kansas; died unmarried 14 May 1934.

Rose Myrtle Hastriter born 24 Nov 1890 Mankato, Jewell County, Kansas; died 6 Dec 1973 Nampa, Canyon County, Idaho; married Canyon County, Idaho 27 Feb 1914 Frank Baum (2 Feb 1887 Sedalia, Pettis County, Missouri-3 Jan 1948, died Rochester, Minnesota; buried Nampa, Canyon County, Idaho). Children:

Bernice Marie Baum born 16 Nov 1914 Nampa, Canyon County, Idaho; married Theodore Lehman - divorced, m/2 James McCormick - divorced.

Eldred Raymond Baum born 27 Nov 1915 Nampa, Canyon County, Idaho; married 21 Nov 1969 Charmianne Wallace - divorced.

Lawrence Leroy Baum born 19 July 1917 Nampa, Canyon County, Idaho; married 20 Apr 1939 Esther Marie Goddard.

Delbert Amos Baum born 14 Jan 1919 Nampa, Canyon County, Idaho; married 27 July 1940 Wilda Barthena Bond - divorced.

Berdean Amelia Baum born 15 Nov 1920 Bosie, Ada County, Idaho; married 25 June 1939 William Lawrence Goff – divorced.
Wilbur Lee Baum born 25 June 1926 Boise, Ada County, Idaho; married Nampa, Canyon County, Idaho 10 Aug 1946 Ramona Ruth Rouse.

Clinton Bernard Baum born 12 Jan 1929 Boise, Ada County, Idaho; married Nampa, Canyon County, Idaho 1 Sept 1948 Beatrice Barbara Cather.

Flossie Jane Hastriter born 28 Dec 1893 Mankato, Jewell County, Kansas; died unmarried 3 Nov 1925 Nampa, Canyon County, Idaho.

Lucinda Elizabeth Harrison born 20 Aug 1858 Whiteside County, Illinois; died 1 Sept 1940; married 25 Nov 1873 Henry Christian Ahrens (26 Sept 1846 Mecklenburg, Germany-29 June 1937, buried Olive Hill cemetery, Mankato, Jewell County, Kansas). Children:

Levinia Ahrens born 1875.

Henry Garfield Ahrens born 18 July 1877 Jewell County, Kansas; married 18 Mar 1903.

Clarence Ahrens born 3 Nov 1887.

Nettie Ahrens born 1789.

Lewis Ahrens born Nov 1880 Kansas.

Ray Ahrens.

Arthur Ahrens born Mar 1882 Kansas.

Charles Cleveland Ahrens born 21 Aug 1883 Jewell County, Kansas.

Ralph Ahrens born Apr 1885 Kansas; married Mazie -------.

Christopher Ahrens born 5 May 1886 Jewell County, Kansas; married Hattie _______.

1860: census - #1094 Fenton Township, Whiteside County, Illinois.

Lavinia Harrison died as a child.

Sarah Alice Harrison born 25 Feb 1866 Morrison, Whiteside County, Illinois; died 3 Aug 1958; married 13 Oct 1886 William Stapp (20 Feb 1864 Davis County, Kansas-14 Feb 1922 Norcatur, Decatur County, Kansas) m/2 Forrest Odle (Forrest Odle first married to Agnes Ellen Hastriter; after her death he married her aunt, Sarah Alice; later they were divorced.). Children:

Roy Stapp born 1890; married 12 Aug 1917.

Ray J. Stapp born 6 Apr 1894/6; married 16 Sept 1914 Emma Bailey.

Pearl Stapp born 6 May 1901; married 15 Feb 1931 Ed Sebaugh.

Ross Stapp married Dorothy Clay.

three children died young.
Charles H. Harrison born 1868 Whiteside County, Illinois; died after age 12.

1870: census - #67 #66 Union Grove Township, Whiteside County, Illinois.

1880: census - Harrison Township, Jewel County, Kansas.

31 Mar 1898: died Jewel County, Kansas.

Information from Barbara “Cather” Baum, Star Rt., Box 28, 212 E.St., Grand Coulee, WA 99133.

27 Aug 1822: married Fayette County, Ohio by David Cramer, J.P., Michael Harrison (aka Micajah Harris) (16 July 1796 Virginia/Tennessee-2 Dec 1863; buried Grove Hill Cemetery, Morrison, Whiteside County, Illinois). [July 1813: enlisted in the War of 1812 as Micajah Harris from Burkville, Cumberland County, Kentucky. July 1814: discharged Detroit, Wayne County, Michigan.] Fayette County, Ohio Marriage #329 Book A p66. Rachel’s obituary said that she married Michael Harrison at the early age of 16 and lived with him 46 years at the day of his death 1 Dec 1863. It also said they had four children, “all of whom are now living.” Barbara Baum said that he bred and raised horses in Illinois.
1 Mar 1823: son William H. Harrison born Fayette County, Ohio; married in Ohio, Sarah J. Webb (---- Ohio-____). Children:

Rachel Harrison born ca 1847 Indiana.

John Harrison born ca 1848 Indiana.

1850: census - #796 District 52 p57 Huntington County, Indiana.

Andrew Harrison born ca 1851 Indiana.

1860: census - Lyndon Township, Whiteside County, Illinois.

9 Oct 1825: daughter Lucinda (Lucy) Harrison born; married 17 Feb 1842 John Smith; m/2  3 Mar 1854 Henry L. Farrington. Children:

Michael Smith born ca 1842 (1850 census with grandparents) Ohio.

David Smith born ca 1845 (1850 census with grandparents) Ohio.

Emery C. Farrington born ca 1856 Illinois; married ca 1878 Louisa -------.

Charles F. Farrington born ca 1861 Illinois.

1880: census - #34 #34 Delhi Township, Osborne County, Kansas.

1 Mar 1827: son John Harrison born (1850 census) Ohio; died 3 Dec 1863, buried Grove Hill cemetery, Morrison, Whiteside County, Illinois; married Whiteside County, Illinois 5 July 1858 Isabella Carlton (4 Jan 1839 Canada-8 Dec 1923), wife m/2 Milton D. Strunk (ca 1840 Pennsylvania-____). Children:

1860: census #2682 - p349 Union Grove Township, Whiteside County, Illinois.

Robert Y. Harrison born ca 1859; died 6 Apr 1862.

Olive A. Harrison born ca 1862 Whiteside County, Illinois; died before 10 Dec 1933 in California; married John Bulger.

John Jackson Crittenden Harrison born 4 July 1863 Union Grove Whiteside County, Illinois; died 27 July 1924; married Sheldon, Iowa 9 Mar 1887 Ella Miller (18 Aug 1886 Garden Plain, Illinois-6 Feb 1943 Morrison, Whiteside County, Illinois) daughter of David and Nancy Elizabeth (Lamb). Child:

Margaret June Harrison married Harry W. Hill.

1880: census - Isabel lived with second husband Milton D. Strunk - Whiteside County, Illinois.

18 June 1829: son Andrew J. Harrison born (1850 census) Ohio, married Whiteside County, Illinois 19 July 1855 Evaline A. V. Coe (_____-Mar 1857), they were divorced in Mar 1857; m/2 Whiteside County, Illinois, 2 Apr 1878 Mrs. Ada M. Black.
1830: census - p300 Jefferson Township, Fayette County, Ohio: 2 males under 5; 2 males 5-10; 1 male 30-40; 1 female 5-10; 1 female 30-40.

8 Sept 1831: daughter Rachel Harrison born, died Mar 1842 age 11 by a tree falling on her; buried Sugar Creek Baptist Church cemetery, Fayette County, Ohio.

24 July 1834: son Michael John Harrison, M.D. born (1850 census) Fayette County, Ohio; died 30 Jan 1906  Bigelow, Marshall County, Kansas; married Whiteside County, Illinois 29 Oct 1859 Elizabeth Dance (1842 New York-____). Lived Frankfort, Kansas. Children:

Francis E. Harrison born 1861 Whiteside County, Illinois.

Alonzo Harrison born 1862 Illinois.

Walter Harrison born 1864 Illinois.

Granville Harrison born 1866 Illinois.

William H. Harrison born 1866 Illinois.

Edwin Harrison born ca 1868 (1870 census) Illinois.

1870: census #142 #143 Lyndon Township, Whiteside County, Illinois.

1880: census - Morrison Township, Whiteside County, Illinois.

Orville Harrison born 1870 Illinois.

1835: Michael Harrison from John T. Webb 201A. Fayette County, Ohio Deed Bk H p233.

24 Sept 1837: daughter Louisa Jane Harrison born (1850 census) Ohio; married 4 Feb 1857 Joel Sylvanus Wells. Lived Joplin, Missouri. Children:

Tibbie Wells born ca 1858 Kansas.

Jasper Wells born ca 1861 Illinois.

Manerva Wells born ca 1862 Illinois.

Josie Wells born ca 1864 Illinois.

Sylvana Wells born ca 1866 Illinois.

Philemon Wells born ca 1868 Illinois.

Frankland Wells born ca 1873 Illinois.

1880: census - p331 Jasper Township, Jasper County, Missouri.

1 Jan 1839: son Francis Marion Harrison born (1850 census) Fayette County, Ohio; died 21 Nov 1920 Fredericksburg, Virginia, buried Grove Hill cemetery, Morrison, Whiteside County, Illinois; married Whiteside County, Illinois 8 Nov 1861 Amanda Melissa Bell (13 Feb 1846 Logan County, Ohio-1 Nov 1932) daughter of Joseph and Harriet (Wells) Bell. Children:

Eli S. Harrison born 1863 Whiteside County, Illinois; married Belle -------.

Augusta A. Harrison born 1867 Whiteside County, Illinois.

Leona Sylvania Harrison born 3 Dec 1866 Union Grove, Whiteside County, Illinois; died unmarried 17 Dec 1943; lived Fredericksburg, Virginia. Her obituary said that she had been an invalid most of her life. She died of a heart ailment. She moved with her parents to Fredericksburg, VA and after their death lived with her sister, Cora.
1870: census - Union Grove Township, Whiteside County, Illinois.

Clara B. Harrison born 1872 Whiteside County, Illinois.

1880: census - Union Grove Township, Whiteside County, Illinois.

Cora May Harrison born 1882 Whiteside County, Illinois; died 1944; married George Phillips King, Jr. (1871-1931).

2 Apr 1841: son Henry Harrison born (1850 census) Fayette County, Ohio; died 17 Dec 1913 Lyndon Township, Whiteside County, Illinois; married Sarah A. O'Neal. Child:

Nelly M. Harrison born ca 1871 Iowa; married _____ Hamilton, m/2 _____ Warren.

3 Feb 1845: daughter Isabella Harrison born (1850 census) Fayette County, Ohio, married 15 Aug 1871 Gabriel Schindler, died 1877, buried Grove Hill cemetery, Whiteside County, Illinois.

1835: deed from John T. Webb to Michael Harrison 201 acres in Fayette County, Ohio.

1850: census - #1214 #1214 Jasper Township, Fayette County, Ohio. Michael Harrison, age 52, farmer $3300 real estate, born Virginia; Rachael, age 53, born Kentucky; John, age 23, laborer; Andrew, age 21, laborer; Michael, age 16, laborer; Louisa, age 13; Francis M., age 11; Henry, age 9; Isabel, age 5; Lucinda Smith, age 26, born Ohio; Michael, age 8; David, age 3. All the children were born in Ohio.
18 Sept 1851: Michael and Rachel Harrison sold 201 acres to Samuel F. Kerr. Fayette County, Ohio Deed Book P p346.

13 Sept 1851: deed from Jehiel B. and Mary P. Smith to Michael Harrison 19 Acres. Whiteside County, Illinois Deed Book H p405.

2 Oct 1854: granted 160 acres in Whiteside County, Illinois for his War of 1812 service.

1860: census - #2640 Union Grove Township, Whiteside County, Illinois.

3/4 Sept 1866: Rachel married Whiteside County, Illinois, John Jennings. Marriage record #1599 Whiteside County, Illinois. This marriage was dissolved by mutual consent and she died as Rachel Harrison.

21 Mar 1868: Rachel Jennings, administratrix of the estate of Michael Harrison, paid $59.50 to Lucie and her husband Henry S. Farrington as heirs of Michael Harrison.

1870: census - widow lived Lyndon Township, Whiteside County, Illinois with second husband and daughter Isabella.

28 Jan 1879: died Union Grove Township, Whiteside County, Illinois; buried Grove Hill cemetery, Morrison, Whiteside County, Illinois.

4 Mar 1879: Francis M. Harrison attested to the inventory of Rachel Jennings’ estate.

Notes from George Harrison Sanford King who had George and Elizabeth's gravestone reset:

"Rachel Harrison (1831-1842) is buried near her grandmother Rupert. She was living with and waiting on her aged grandmother Rupert when she was killed by a falling tree while fetching water from a spring.

Rachel Rupert Harrison died at the home of her son, Francis Marion - I have her picture, a very pretty bedside table and a few other items which came down to me from this family. The most interesting perhaps is George Rupert's money-and-papers box which he brought from Germany and when his daughter Rachel and her husband, Michael Harrison, moved from Fayette County, Ohio to Whiteside County, Illinois, he gave them this old box to carry their gold, papers entitling them to the land upon which they were to settle, etc. and other valuables. My oldest aunt when a teen-age girl waited upon her bedridden old grandmother (Rachel Harrison) and not long before she died, she gave her this box and the bedside table to the next youngest girl."

Rachel Harrison, daughter of Michael and Rachel (Rupert) Harrison, was a sister of Francis Marion Harrison, grandfather of George Harrison Sanford King.
*Henry Rupert (son of George Ludwig and Elizabeth (Pursley?) Rupert)

1799/1803: born Ross County, Ohio; his death certificate said he was 84 at his death.
1827: (Ruperd) on Jefferson Township, Fayette County, Ohio personal property tax list - 2 horses, 3 cattle.

1828: on Jefferson Township, Fayette County, Ohio personal property tax list - 2 horses, 2 cattle.

1829: on Jefferson Township, Fayette County, Ohio personal property tax list - 2 horses, 2 cattle.

*27 Aug 1829: married Rachel Faint/Fent (30 Mar 1808 Tennessee [son George said 1880 census]-1897, buried Sugar Creek cemetery, Fayette County, Ohio) daughter of George and Mary (Ross) Fent. (Michael J. Rupert). Fayette County, Ohio Marriage #737 Book A p153.

1830: *son Daniel born.

1830: (Ruperd) on Jefferson Township, Fayette County, Ohio personal property tax list - 2 horses, 2 cattle.

1830: census - Jefferson Township, Fayette County, Ohio: 2 males under 5; 1 male 20-30; 1 male 70-80; 1 female 5-10; 1 female 15-20; 1 female 20-30; 1 female 60-70.

1830: daughter Sophia born.

22 Feb 1831: *daughter Minerva born.

1831: (Ruperd) on Jefferson Township, Fayette County, Ohio personal property tax list - 2 horses, 2 cattle.

Apr 1832: *son George born.

1832: (Ruperd) on Jefferson Township, Fayette County, Ohio personal property tax list - 3 horses, 3 cattle.

1833: *daughter Margaret E. born.

1833: (Ruperd) on Jefferson Township, Fayette County, Ohio personal property tax list - 3 horses, 3 cattle.

1834: *daughter Elizabeth born.

*26 Nov 1834: deed from John T. Webb of Ross County, Ohio to Henry Rupert of Fayette County, Ohio 150 acres in Fayette County - part of survey #878 entered and patented in the name of Isaac Webb on the waters of Sugar Creek...Fayette County, Ohio Deed Book G p539.

1834: on Jefferson Township, Fayette County, Ohio tax list.

1835: on Jefferson Township, Fayette County, Ohio tax list.

1836: on Jefferson Township, Fayette County, Ohio tax list.

1837: on Jefferson Township, Fayette County, Ohio tax list.

1837: son Andrew born, died (drowned age 16 or 17) before 1850 census.

1838: on Jefferson Township, Fayette County, Ohio tax list.

30 Mar 1840: *daughter Louisa F. born.

1840: census (Rupard) - Jefferson Township, Fayette County, Ohio: 1 male 5-10, 1 male 10-15, 1 male 15-20, 1 male 20-30, 1 male 30-40, 3 females under 10, 3 females 5-10, 1 female 20-30, 3 in agriculture, lived next door to father.

1841/2: *daughter Rachel born.

*15 Oct 1843: *son William Henry born.

1845: daughter *Charlotte born.

1846/8: *daughter Lucinda born.

9 June 1849: *son Jacob born.

*16 Sept 1850 (Rupard): census - #1151 #1151 Jasper Township, Fayette County, Ohio. Henry, age 47, farmer, born Ohio; Rachel, age 36, born Tennessee; Minerva, age 19; George, age 18; Margaret, age 17; Elizabeth, age 16; Louisa, age 11; Rachael, age 9; Henry, age 6; Lattee, age 5; Lucinda, age 4; Jacob, age 1. All the children were born in Ohio. John and Rachael Pursley lived nearby.
1853: *daughter Huldah born.

1854: infant born and died.

1855: son L. B. born, died before 1870 census.

5 Apr 1855: letters remaining in the post-office 1 Apr 1855 - Henry Rupert. Washington Register, Washington Court House, Ohio.

1856: infant born and died.

1857: infant born and died.

1858: *daughter Vira Ann born.

1860: census - #2643 #2655 p381 Jasper Township, Fayette County, Ohio. Henry, age 61, born Ohio, $6,000 real estate, $1250 personal estate, farmer; Rachel, age 50, born Tennessee; Louisa, age 19, born Ohio; Rachel, age 17, born Ohio; Henry, age 16, born Ohio; Charlotte, age 14, born Ohio; Lucinda, age 12, born Ohio; Hulda, age 8, born Ohio; L. B. [male], age 5, born Ohio; V.A. [female], age 2, born Ohio.

*8 Jan 1862: deed from Thomas and Hannah Coil to Henry Rupert all of Fayette County, Ohio for $400.00, 20 acres in Fayette County - part of a survey to Jacob Coil. Fayette County, Ohio Deed Book V p61.

18 June 1864 to 2 Mar 1868: had an account with E. L. Fords store in South Plymouth, Jasper Township, Fayette County, Ohio. There is a notation - coffin. The Fayette Connection, Washington Court House: The Fayette County Genealogical Society, 1990, V9 #3 p48.

12 Aug 1870: census - #126 #128 Jasper Township, Fayette County, Ohio. Henry, age 75, born Ohio; Rachel, age 60, born Tennessee; Hulda, age 17, born Ohio, Vila, age 12, born Ohio.
1880: census - p14 Jasper Township, Fayette County, Ohio. Henry, Sr., age 90, farmer, born Ohio, father born Hanover, mother born Virginia; Rachel, age 75, born Tennessee, father born Tennessee, mother born Tennessee; Vira Ann, age 22. born Ohio. None of the above can read or write.
*30 May 1883: died Jasper Township of old age [age 84]; buried Sugar Creek Baptist cemetery, Fayette County, Ohio.

*June court 1883: George, Henry and Jacob Rupert, Elizabeth Patton, Charlotte Smith, Huldah Sanderson and Anna Harrison vs Rachel Rupert - widow, Minerva Jeffries, Louisa Smith, Lucinda Barnes, Margaret Curtis, Roseltha Yeoman, Isabella Baughn, Alice Grimes, Minerva A. Reynolds, Tabitha E. Sunderland, Rachel M. Preston, Sarah Spence, Charles and Lilla Carter
:
30 May 1883: Henry Rupert late of Fayette County, Ohio died leaving real estate 150A & 20A, wife Rachel of Fayette County, Ohio.

Children: George, a son; Henry, a son; Jacob, a son; Charlotte Smith, a daughter; Elizabeth Patton, a daughter; Huldah Sanderson, a daughter; Anna Harrison, a daughter (all of Fayette County, Ohio except Henry of Auglaize County, Ohio); daughter Minerva Jeffries wife of S. J. Jeffries of Harrison County, Missouri; daughter Louisa Smith wife of John Smith of Harrison County, Missouri; daughter Lucinda Barnes wife of William of Harrison County, Missouri; daughter Margaret Curtis wife of Fielding Curtis of Hardin County, Ohio; granddaughters Rosetta and Emma Yeoman minor daughter of Rachel Yeoman, a daughter of Henry Rupert deceased; granddaughter Isabella Baughn daughter of Daniel Rupert of Warren County, Ohio son of Henry Rupert deceased and wife of Benjamin Baughn; granddaughter Alice Grimes a daughter of Daniel a son of Henry Rupert deceased of Neosha County, Kansas and wife of Thomas Grim/Grimes.

Minerva A. Reynolds daughter of Sophia Coil a daughter of Henry Rupert deceased and wife of John Reynolds of Fayette County, Tabitha Sunderland a daughter of Sophia Coil a daughter of Henry Rupert deceased and wife of _______ of Hardin County, Ohio; Sarah Jane Spence a daughter of Sophia Coil and wife of Henry Spence of Hardin County, Ohio; Charles and Lilly Carter minor children of Louisa Carter late wife of Jacob Carter and daughter of Sophia Coil a daughter of Henry Rupert deceased, of Brown County, Kansas.

Fayette County, Ohio Court of Common Pleas Book 27 p150.

Farmer, could not read or write.

22 June 1883: deed from Henry Rupert by James F. Cook as Sheriff to Charlotte Smith. Fayette County, Ohio Deed Book 13 p484.

22 Oct 1883: Washington County Courthouse Court of Common Pleas: 7261 File 259 George, Henry, Jacob Rupert, Eliza Patton, Charlotte Smith, Hulda Sanderson, and Anna Harrison plaintiffs against Rachel Rupert, widow, Minerva Jeffreys, Louisa Smith, Lucinda Barnes, Margaret Curtis, Rosetta Yeoman granddaughter, Isabella Baughn, Alice Grimes, William A. Reynolds, Tabitha E. Sutherland, Rachel M. Preston, Sarah Spence, Charles Carter and Lillie Carter defendants.

Pleas held before Hon. Ace Gregg one of the Judges of the Court of Common Pleas within and for said County of Fayette. Began, held and continued at the Courthouse in the town of Washington C.H. on the twenty second day of October A.D. 1883. Be it remembered that heretofore on the 22 day of June 1883 the above named plaintiffs filed in the Clerk’s office of said court their certain petition in this case, to wit: Court of Common Pleas of Fayette County, Ohio. George Rupert, Henry Rupert, Jacob Rupert, Elizabeth Patton, Charlotte Smith, Huldah Sanderson, Anna Harrison, plaintiffs against Rachel Rupert, widow, Minerva Jefferies, Louisa Smith, Lucinda Barnes, Margaret Curtis, Rosetta Yeoman, Emma Yeoman, Isabella Baughn, Alice Grimes, Minerva A. Reynolds, Tabitha E. Sutherland, Rachel M. Preston, Sarah Spence, Charles Carter and Lille Carter, Defendants.

The above named Plaintiffs say that on or about the 30th day of May A.D. 1883, Henry Rupert, late of Fayette County, Ohio died seized of an estate in fee simple in the following described real estate to wit: First tench [?] situated in the county of Fayette, Ohio and in the township of Jasper and part of Isaac Webb’s #878.  File 259, 7261.
Hazel Rupert Evans: “William Henry Benjamin Rupert said his grandfather was 98 when he died sitting at dinner table.”

Description of the William Henry Rupert house:

It was located near Washington Court House, Fayette County, Ohio on a farm and had a tall planking fence surrounding two acres of the farm, forming a family compound with the double-hewed house as its center. A one story kitchen was at the end of the house and the fireplace faced both eating and sleeping areas with a large crane for cooking in pots, a Dutch-oven and spits on the kitchen side. The family ate at a long table made of split puncheons. The sleeping portion of the house had a two story loft with four beds and a curved stairway leading up to it. The sleeping area on the first floor had two beds each with a trundle bed.

Outside and immediately to the east was a 12 by 20 foot combination smoke and meat house. East of the smoke house and near the plank fence was a sorghum house where ten-foot pans were use for boiling sap into molasses or sugar. This area also was the site of taffy (candy) pulls. Along the fence and south of the sorghum house was a hog house, along with an ash and lye hopper house where they made their soap from the ashes. The children also used this protected area for a playground. Next was the well and milk house and at this point, due south of the house, was a large gate made of the same planking as the fence. Then there was the area where fowl were plucked, close to the chicken and duck house. In the southwest corner of the compound was an outdoor toilet with provisions for six persons. Along the fence and north of the toilet was the loom house where after about the age of fifteen, the boys went to live until they married or until the first child was born. William Henry Benjamin Rupert was born in this house - as he was the second child evidently Henry and Sarah had been permitted to live there longer than was common. After Sarah died, the family moved back into the main house and when Henry remarried they moved to a 20 acre plot on the farm.

North of the loom house and along the fence was the double-granary, then the sorghum mill. Along the north wall of the fence was the shed where firewood was stored, a corn crib, a wagon shed and then the stables which filled out the northeast corner of compound. There were adequate stalls for sheep, horses, cows and their young. The wool was taken to the carding mill at Washington Court House for preparation to spin and weave the wool into a cloth called linsey-woolsey.

Sources include Albert Sherman Smith 1872-1954; Andrew Jackson Jeffries 1832-1936; Sandy Needer and Berlin Smith.

Helen Rupert Jones: “Henry and his brother, George, must have been very close together in age for they were inseparable companions in their youth and Henry used to tell his grandson, William Henry Benjamin, of the way they lived and the things they did together. Much of their time was spent hunting and fishing.

George was married before Henry and Henry went to visit them frequently. Of course he went by horseback and would stop on the way to spend the night in a friendly Indian village. He made the trip so frequently that the Indians in the village got to know him quite well and when he would be there they would tease him about their Indian girls, would ask, ‘You like squaw?’, then laugh heartily and slap their thighs.

I, Helen Irene (Rupert) Jones, have heard my father, William Henry Benjamin, tell about his grandfather, Henry, many times. 

Henry was a tall man about 6 feet 4 inches, raw-boned and strong. He was very kind but also very stern. He was easily angered but his meek little wife, Rachel, could control him by just a soft word or two, usually, ‘Now, Henry’ would be enough.

Henry Rupert grew up in a country teeming with Indians. Some were hostile, but many were friendly and Henry had many friends among them.

Henry and Rachel lived on a large farm in Fayette County, Ohio near the town of Washington Court House. They produced 19 children, 14 of whom we know grew to adulthood and were married. Henry provided quite an establishment for his household and the diagram on the opposite page shows the lay-out of the living area of the farm. My father drew this diagram from memory when he was 75 years old but he said he remembered it most vividly having lived with his grandparents for a number of years. He recalled that they had many nice furnishings in their home including much pewter.

My sister, Hazel (Rupert) Evans has several items which belonged to Henry and Rachel. She purchased them from Mary (Garr) Cosgrove who is also a great granddaughter of Henry and Rachel. The items Hazel has are:
Rachel’s wedding shawl of silk—it was very lovely but is now in very poor condition

A small but adult size rocking chair

A pitcher

and a spoon holder.

She also has a glass compote which she gave to me. Note: Mary Cosgrove who lives in Washington, Indiana still has a cherry chest and 2 or 3 tables which were Henry’s and Rachel’s.

In looking at the chart of their living area you will see noted a circular stairway. My father said that it was the object of envy by all who saw it. Everybody else just had ladders to their sleeping lofts.

Henry and Rachel belonged to the Dunkard Church which was a branch of the old order of German Baptist.

Henry died at the dinner table on May 30, 1883. He was generally remembered by his grandchildren as being ‘near a hundred’ years old but as nearly as we can come after studying records he was probably born in 1788 making him 95 years old at death.

Note: Glenn Mohler at Van Wert, Ohio did have the old Rupert family Bible but his wife told my sister, Hazel (Rupert) Evans in 1965 that she gave it to some preacher who had moved away.”
Hazel Rupert Evans: “The three Smiths who married into this family were children of Solomon and Mary Magdalene (Litchliter) Smith who went to Fayette County, Ohio, from Shenandoah County, Virginia.”

Hazel Rupert Evans, December 1977:

“My father often told tales of his grandfather’s [Henry Rupert (1803-1883)] family who lived in Ohio in the times when Indians occupied homes near theirs. ‘Near’ is a relative term meaning probably several miles away. My great-grandfather traded with a nearby Indian and on occasion the two men would visit each other.

One time the Indian neighbor stopped at the Rupert home near dinner time. He was passed the salt and pepper. Evidently pepper was a new condiment in his experience. He shook a great quantity of it on his food. Great-grandpa watched him with interest when he tasted it. A flicker of surprise flashed over the redman’s face. With the taciturnity of an Indian he said nothing, but stolidly stayed with the food until he had cleaned up his plate.

Some time later Henry, my great-grandfather, had business which took him near to the Indian settlement. He stopped for dinner with his friend. The main dish was roast chicken. Henry had watched its preparation and thus knew that the complete chicken, including the entrails, was roasted. When it came time to eat he did some quick thinking. Wondering how he could ever take a bite, he realized that if he refused he would make an enemy of his Indian friend. In those days that would mean endangering the lives of his family also. So, stolidly as an Indian himself, he waded into the food and ate his share. Excusing himself, he took off to the woods, where he relieved his stomach of its load, and thus the mutual friendship remained intact.”

Daniel Rupert (son of Henry and Rachel (Faint) Rupert)

1829/30: born Fayette County, Ohio.

20 Aug 1849: married by John S. Burnett JP, Naomi Powell [Anna in 1850 census] (1832 Ohio-____). Fayette County, Ohio Marriage #2574 Book C p175.

1850: census - #1151 #1151 next door to father Henry in Jasper Township, Fayette County, Ohio. Daniel, age 21, farmer, born Ohio; Anna, age 18, born Ohio.
no date: daughter Isabella born.

no date: daughter Alice born.

1860: census #2645 #2645 Fayette County, Ohio: Naomi born 1835 Ohio; R. J. born 1851 Ohio; William A. born 1856 Ohio and C. A. born 1859 Ohio. (Isabella and Alice could have been living with someone else; they were alive when Henry died.)

1862: enlisted in Civil War 9 Aug 1862. History of Fayette County, Ohio, R. S. Dills, 1881.

no date: died by 30 May 1883 when father died.

Isabella “Belle” Rupert (daughter of Daniel and Naomi (Powell) Rupert)

no date: *married Benjamin Baughn.

1883: listed in Court records as a daughter of Henry's deceased son Daniel, living in Warren County, Ohio.

Alice Rupert (daughter of Daniel and Naomi (Powell) Rupert)

no date: *married Thomas Grimes/Grim.

1883: listed in Court records as a daughter of Daniel, Henry's deceased son, living in Neosho County, Kansas.

Sophia Rupert (daughter of Henry and Rachel (Faint) Rupert)

1830: born Fayette County, Ohio.

18 Mar 1847: married Thomas Coil (ca 1821 Ohio-____); Fayette County, Ohio Marriage #2297 Book C p108.

1847: *daughter Minerva A. Coil born, married John Reynolds.

1849: *daughter Tabitha E. Coil born, married _____ Sutherland/Sunderland.

1850: census - #1210 #1210 Fayette County, Ohio. Thomas Coil, age 29, farmer, born Ohio; Sophie, age 20, born Ohio; Minerva, age 3, born Ohio; Tabitha, age 11/12, born Ohio.
1852: son Bailor Coil born.

1854: *daughter Louisa Coil born, married Jacob Carter, lived Brown County, Kansas. Children:

*Charles Carter, lived Brown County, Kansas.

*Lilly Carter, lived Brown County, Kansas.

1856: *daughter Sarah Jane Coil born, married Henry Spence, lived Hardin County, Ohio.

1858: *daughter Rachel M. Coil born, married John Preston, lived Hardin County, Ohio.

no date: son Thomas Coil born.

18 Feb 1861: died, buried Plymouth cemetery, Milledgeville, Fayette County, Ohio.

1883: listed in Court records as a deceased daughter of Henry along with daughter Minerva, wife of John Reynolds, living Fayette County, Ohio; daughter Tabitha living in Hardin County, Ohio; daughter Sarah Jane, wife of Henry Spence living in Hardin County, Ohio; Charles and Lilly Carter as children of deceased daughter Louisa, wife of Jacob Carter, living in Brown County, Kansas.

Minerva Rupert (daughter of Henry and Rachel (Faint) Rupert)

22 Feb 1831: born Fayette County, Ohio. (Michael J. Rupert)
7 Nov 1852: married Andrew Jackson Jeffries (Oct 1830 Ohio-after 1900). Fayette County, Ohio Marriage #3000 Book C p278, son of Isaac and Nancy (Fent) Jeffries).
Mar 1855: son William Jeffries born; married Nancy J. _____ (Oct 1855-____). (1900 Census Harrison County, Missouri).

1869: son Isaac N. Jeffries born
1861: daughter Porah Jeffries born. (Dora?)
1871: daughter Minnie Jeffries born.

1880: census Harrison County, Clay Township, Missouri, A.J., age 49, farmer; Manerva, age 49; Isaac N., age 21, workout farmer; Pora, age 19; Minnie, age 9.

1883: listed in Court records as a daughter of Henry, living in Harrison County, Missouri.

27 Dec 1894: died Clay Township, Harrison County, Missouri. (Michael J. Rupert)
Sandra L. Neder said that Minerva died in Decatur County, Iowa.

George Rupert (son of Henry and Rachel (Faint) Rupert)

Apr 1832: born Fayette County, Ohio.

22 Jan 1854: married by Amzi Burnett JP, Catherine E. Smith (1838 Ohio-1915, buried Lewistown cemetery, Logan County, Ohio) daughter of Solomon and Mary Magdalen (Litchliter) Smith. Fayette County, Ohio Marriage #3169 Book C p319.

1855: daughter Hulda J. born, died by 1860 census, buried Sugar Creek Baptist Church cemetery, Fayette County, Ohio.

1857: son Henry D. born.

1860: son Solomon born.

1860: census #2644 #2656 Jasper Township, Fayette County, Ohio.

*1 May 1864: enlisted as a Private in Company C, 168th Infantry of Ohio Volunteers. History of Fayette County, Ohio, R. S. Dills, 1881.

9 Mar 1865: mustered into service Camp Chase, Ohio, Company C, 168th Regiment, Ohio Volunteer Infantry, Ohio Volunteers.

1 Sept 1865: discharged from service Winchester, Virginia.

1866: son Daniel born.

7 Feb 1867: son Andrew Jackson born.

1868: daughter Mary R. born.

1870: census - #124 #125 Jasper Township, Fayette County, Ohio.

1 Nov 1870: son Jacob born.

1873: daughter Susan born.

29 Oct 1875: daughter Minerva Alice born.

1879: son George born.

1880: census - p15 Jasper Township, Fayette County, Ohio (father-in-law Solomon Smith lived with this family). George, age 47, farmer, born Ohio, father born Ohio, mother born Tennessee; Catherine, age 42, born Ohio, father born Virginia, mother born Virginia; Henry D., age 23; Solomon, age 20; Daniel, age 17; Jackson, age 14; Mary R., age 12; Jacob, age 10; Susan, age 7; Manerva, age 5; George, age 1; Solomon Smith, age 78, constable, born Virginia, father born Virginia, mother born Virginia.
1883: listed in Court records as son of Henry.

15 Nov 1886: deed from William H. and Mary E. Rupert of Logan County, Ohio to George Rupert for $625.00, 40 acres in Logan County, Ohio N½ E½ NW¼ S33 T6 R8E. Logan County, Ohio Deed Book 70 p510.

15 Nov 1886: deed from William H. and Mary E. Rupert of Logan County, Ohio to George Rupert for $625.00, 80 acres E½ N¼ S33 T6 R8E. Logan County, Ohio Deed Book 70 p511.
15 Nov 1886: George and Catherine Rupert of Logan County, Ohio to William H. Rupert for $625, 40 acres in Logan County, Ohio - S½ E½ NW¼  S33 T6 R8E. Logan County, Ohio Deed Book 70 p511.

6 June 1888: was a Notary Public in Lakeview, Logan County, Ohio and witnessed Henry's affidavit for a pension in the Ohio Infantry.

22 June 1898: lived Logan County, Ohio - he and wife Catherine E. both made an affidavit stating that Sarah E. Rupert first wife of W. H. Rupert had died about 19 Mar 1874.

1900: census - Stokes Township (sheet 10, V92 line 48, enum. dist. 135) Logan County, Ohio.

4 Dec 1906: died, buried Lewistown, Logan County, Ohio.

Lived Lakeview, Logan County, Ohio.

Henry D. Rupert (son of George and Catherine E. (Smith) Rupert)

1857: born Ohio.

3 Apr 1885: married Auglaize County, Ohio, Agnes Beach. igi

Solomon Rupert (son of George and Catherine E. (Smith) Rupert)

1860: born Ohio.

? 1 Sept 1889: married Auglaize County, Ohio, Elizabeth Blake. igi

Daniel Rupert (son of George and Catherine E. (Smith) Rupert)

1866: born Ohio.

1934: died, buried Lewiston, Logan County, Ohio.

Andrew Jackson Rupert (son of George and Catherine E. (Smith) Rupert)

7 Feb 1867: born Missouri.

no date: married Louisa R. _______ (Mar 1872 Ohio-____, buried Lewiston, Logan County, Ohio).

1900: census - Lakeview, Stokes Township, Logan County, Ohio (V92 17 ed 125 l 81).

1919: died, buried Lewiston, Logan County, Ohio.

10 June 1921: deed from Andrew J. (deceased) to Louisa H. Rupert. Logan County, Ohio Deed Book 125 p44.

19 June 1922: deed from Louisa R. Rupert to James McCoy, Jr. Logan County, Ohio Deed Book 126 p189.

Mary R. Rupert (daughter of George and Catherine E. (Smith) Rupert)

1868: born Ohio.

Jacob Rupert (son of George and Catherine E. (Smith) Rupert)

1 Nov 1870: born Jasper Township, Fayette County, Ohio. Fayette County, Ohio Births Book 1 p332.

Susan Rupert (daughter of George and Catherine E. (Smith) Rupert)

1873: born Ohio.

Minerva Alice Rupert (daughter of George and Catherine E. (Smith) Rupert)

29 Oct 1875: born Jasper Township, Fayette County, Ohio. Fayette County, Ohio Births Book 1 p332.

George Rupert III (son of George and Catherine E. (Smith) Rupert)

1879: born.

Margaret E. Rupert (daughter of Henry and Rachel (Faint) Rupert)

1833: born Fayette County, Ohio.

9 Dec 1850: *married Fielding Curtis. Fayette County, Ohio Marriage #2766 Book C p175.

1883: listed as a daughter of Henry in Court Records, living in Hardin County, Ohio.

Possibly married William R. Gordon in 1847.

Elizabeth Rupert (daughter of Henry and Rachel (Faint) Rupert)

1834: born Fayette County, Ohio.

6 Aug 1853: *married John Patton. Fayette County, Ohio Marriage #3109 Book C p304.

26 Mar 1862: daughter Nancy Patton died, buried Sugar Creek Baptist Church cemetery, Fayette County, Ohio.

no date: son John H. Patton born.

no date: son Charlie Patton born.

no date: son James Patton born.

no date: son George Patton born.

no date: daughter Eilzie Patton born.

no date: daughter Margaret Patton born.

no date: daughter Bell Patton born.

no date: daughter Ida Patton born.

1883: listed in Court records as a daughter of Henry living in Fayette County, Ohio.

Tammy Davenport

Louisa F. Rupert (daughter of Henry and Rachel (Faint) Rupert)

30 Mar 1840: born Fayette County, Ohio.

17 July 1861: *married John Hamilton Smith (29 Mar 1833 Ross County, Ohio-ca 1913 Decatur County Iowa; buried Pleasanton Cemetery, Decatur County, Iowa) son of Solomon and Mary Magdalena (Lichliter) Smith and brother of Catherine who married George Rupert. He was also married to Mary Ann _____.
30 Sept 1862: son William H. Smith born Ohio; died 1936; married Mae _______ (1862-____). Children:

Jacob Austin Smith born 18 Feb 1867 Harrison County, Missouri; married Mamie _______ (1867-____).

Minerva Ella Smith born 22 May 1870 Harrison County, Missouri; married Greenberry Harris (1870-____).

Albert Sherman Smith born 15 Nov 1872 Harrison County, Missouri; married Martha Augusta Elston (1876 Decatur County, Iowa-____). Children:

1 child.

Ida Ellanore Smith born 20 July 1900 Davis City, Iowa-____); married Orien Barton Adair (29 Oct 1892 Woodland, Iowa-____). Three children.

Berlin Lee Smith born 21 Jan 1906 Lucas, Iowa-____). Three children.

Charles H. Smith born 5 May 1874 Harrison, Missouri; married Madge _______ (1874-____).

Rachel Rosa "Rosie" Smith born 8 Aug 1882 Harrison, Missouri; married Al Griffin (1881-____).

5 Sept 1864: daughter Mary A. "Molly" Smith born Harrison County, Missouri.

18 Feb 1867: son Jacob Austin Smith born Harrison County, Missouri; married Mamie ________ (1867-____).

 12 Apr 1902: deed from William H. and M. Emma Rupert to Austin Smith for $2000.00, 40 acres in Stokes Township, Logan County, Ohio S½ NW¼ S33 T6 R8E. Logan County, Ohio Deed Book 96 p552.

22 May 1870: daughter Minerva Ella Smith born Harrison County, Missouri; married Greenbury Harris (1870-____).

15 Nov 1872: son Albert Sherman Smith born Harrison County, Missouri; died 10 July 1954; married 6 Nov 1894 Martha Augusta Elston (1876 Decatur County, Iowa-____). Child:

Ida Ellanore Smith born 20 July 1900 Davis City, Iowa; married Orien Barton Adair born 29 Oct 1892 Woodland, Iowa.

Berlin Lee Smith born 21 Jan 1906 Lucas, Lucas County, Iowa.

5 May 1874: son Charles H. Smith born Harrison County, Missouri; married Madge _______ (1874-____).

21 Mar 1876: son John Oliver Smith born Harrison County, Missouri.

8 Aug 1881: daughter Rachel Rosa Smith born Harrison County, Missouri; married Al Griffin (1881-____).

1883: listed in Court records as a daughter of Henry, living in Harrison County, Missouri.

1887: died near Pleasanton, Decatur County, Iowa; buried Akron cemetery, Decatur County, Iowa.

Possible other children: Ellen, Tode, Henry and George Smith? Tammy Davenport.
Information from Berlin L. Smith, son of Albert Sherman, and History of Harrison and Mercer Counties, Missouri.

Possibly Louisa J.

Rachel Rupert (daughter of Henry and Rachel (Faint) Rupert)

1841/2: born Fayette County, Ohio.

30 Nov 1869: *married William Milton Yeoman. Fayette County, Ohio Marriage #2163.

25 Sept 1875: son Henry A. Yeoman died, buried Sugar Creek Baptist Church cemetery, Fayette County, Ohio.

no date: daughter Rosetta “Rosie” Yeoman born, a minor in 1883.

no date: daughter Emma Yeoman born, a minor in 1883, married Aden Jennings. Child:

Emma Leone Jennings born 29 Jan 1906, died 27 Aug 1928.

1883: lived Harrison County, Missouri.

28 Mar 1883: died, buried Sugar Creek Baptist Church cemetery, Fayette County, Ohio.

1883: listed as a deceased daughter of Henry in Court records, her daughters Rosetta and Emma also listed.

*William Henry Rupert (son of Henry and Rachel (Faint) Rupert)

15 Oct 1843: born Fayette County, Ohio. Known as Henry.
*31 Dec 1863: married by Daniel L. Roby, MG, Fayette County, Ohio, Sarah Elizabeth Stover (24 Apr 1845 Hardy County, West Virginia-*19 Mar 1874 age 23y9m25d, buried Sugar Creek cemetery, Jasper Township, Fayette County, Ohio) daughter of Jacob and Elizabeth (Powelson) Stover. Fayette County, Ohio Marriage #4500 Book I p566. Fayette County, Ohio Death Volume 1 p330.

*12 May 1864: mustered into service at Camp Dennison, Ohio as a private in Company C of the 168th Regiment of the Ohio Infantry.

30 May 1864 to 25 June 1867: had an account at E. L. Ford's store in South Plymouth, Jasper Township, Fayette County, Ohio. The Fayette Connection, Washington Court House: The Fayette County Genealogical Society, 1990, V9 #3 p48.

8 Sept 1864: mustered out of service at Camp Dennison, Ohio.

1864/5: daughter Martha Pamelia Jane born.

no date: daughter Sarah born (source - William Henry Benjamin Rupert).

18 Feb 1867: son William Henry Benjamin born.

*18 Sept 1868: son Jacob Alonzo born; 21 Feb 1886: drowned, age 17 yrs. 5 mo., buried Walnut Hill cemetery, Auglaize County, Ohio.

9 June 1870: son George Lewis born.

*1870: census - p24 Jasper Township, Fayette County, Ohio. Henry, age 27, born Ohio; Sarah, age 24, born Virginia; Martha, age 5, born Ohio; William, age 3, born Ohio; Jacob L., age 2, born Ohio; George, born May 1870, born Ohio.
23 Mar 1872: son John Wesley S. born.

*7 Apr 1878: m/2 Washington Court House, Fayette County, Ohio by Esquire Marks, Mary Elizabeth (Cowhick) widow of Robert J. Stevenson (6 Jan 1848 Ohio-18 Mar 1923, buried Walnut Hill cemetery, Auglaize County, Ohio. Fayette County, Ohio Marriage Book 3 p227. Mary had two children with her first husband: Aaron Gaston Stevenson “Gas” (Nov 1869-20 Jan 1896 Bellefontaine, Ohio, Walnut Hill Cemetery, New Hampshire, Auglaize County, Ohio) and Laura J. Stevenson (____-1957, Hartford City Cemetery, Hartford City, Indiana). Gaston married Alma Runkel and had a daughter, Audrey (1895-____). Laura married Henry Duff and had no children.
12 July 1880: daughter Lounetta born.

1880: census p13 Jasper Township, Fayette County, Ohio. (second wife's children lived with this family: Gaskin and Laura J. Stephenson). William H. Rupard, age 36, farmer, born Ohio, father born Ohio, mother born Tennessee; Mary E., age 29, born Ohio, father born Pennsylvania, mother born Virginia; Martha C.A., age 15; William H.B., age 14; Jacob L.S., age 11; George L., age 10; John W.S., age 8; Lounetta R., age 7/12; Gaskin Stephenson, age 10, stepson, born, father born Virginia; Laura J. Stephenson, age 5, stepdaughter.
*5 Jan 1883: daughter Bertha Ann born.

1883: listed in Court records as a son of Henry, living in Auglaize County, Ohio.

23 Nov 1889: daughter Ethel May born.

1883: lived Auglaize County, Ohio.

*15 Nov 1886: deed from William H. and Mary E. Rupert of Logan County, Ohio to George Rupert for $625.00, 40 acres N½ E½ NW¼ S33 T6 R8E. Logan County, Ohio Deed Book 70 p510.

15 Nov 1886: deed from William H. and Mary E. Rupert of Logan County, Ohio to George Rupert for $625.00, 80 acres in Logan County, Ohio E½ N¼ S33 T6 R8E. Logan County, Ohio Deed Book 70 p511.

15 Nov 1886: George and Catherine Rupert of Logan County, Ohio to William H. Rupert for $625, 40 acres in Logan County, Ohio - S½ E½ NW¼  S33 T6 R8E. Logan County, Ohio Deed Book 70 p511.

1886: deed from George and Catherine E. Rupert to William H. Rupert for $625, 40 acres in Logan County, Ohio S½ E½ NW¼ S33 T6 R8E. Logan County, Ohio Deed Book 70 p511-512.

*20 Mar 1891: applied for a disability pension in Auglaize County, Ohio, claiming bronchitis, catarrh of the head, rheumatism and general disability with a disease of lungs and heart.

*20 Dec 1892: made a Declaration of Dependent Soldier for Pension - from Lakeview, Logan County, Ohio. Physical description: five feet six inches tall, dark complexion, grey hair, blue eyes.

*27 Mar 1898: died from typhoid fever in Logan County, Ohio, buried Walnut Hill cemetery, New Hampshire, Auglaize County, Ohio. Logan County, Ohio Death Book 2 p296.

26 Apr 1898: quit claim from Martha Jane Timmons et al to William H. Rupert for $1.00, their interest in 40 acres in Logan County, Ohio, undivided 4/7ths in Stokes Township S½ E½ NW¼ S33 T6 R8E. Signed by Martha J. and Jacob Timmons, George L. Rupert, John W. Rupert and Lunetta Rupert. William H. Rupert another son of William H. Rupert, deceased. Logan County, Ohio Deed Book 89 p350.

10 May 1898: statement from the recorder's office says that the S½ E½ NW¼ S33 T6 R8E is mortgaged (Volume 22 p271) $500 with 8% interest, due 1 Sept 1897.

*18 May 1898: widow applied for a pension in Lakeview, Logan County, Ohio.

1900: census - widow, daughter Ethel and her husband Edward Green, plus daughter Bertie lived with her in Stokes Township, Logan County, Ohio.

23 Nov 1900: deed from Mary E. Rupert, guardian of Ethel M. Rupert to William H. Rupert. Logan County, Ohio Deed Book 94 p609 & 911.

29 June 1908: deed from Mary E. Rupert to Bertha and Ed Green for $1.00 E½ lot # 119 in Lakeview. Logan County, Ohio Deed Book 106 p352.

George and Elnora Rupert sold to David L. Taylor the same 40 acres owned by William Henry and Mary E. Rupert in Logan County, Ohio.

After first wife Sarah died, Henry took his children back to the family compound until he remarried. They stayed in the loom-house - the first floor held the looms used in weaving; the second floor had an apartment. Each male child could stay in this apartment until they decided whether or not they wanted to farm. William Henry Benjamin Rupert was born in this apartment. HRJ

Hazel Rupert Evans (January 1966): 

As of this date I have no information about Henry’s life before his marriage except that he was born and lived his childhood in Fayette County, Ohio (see Henry Rupert 1788-1883) for description of his home).

He and his first wife, Sarah (Stover) Rupert were married in Fayette County, probably at South Plymouth, Ohio on Dec. 31, 1863 – this marriage is recorded in Probate Court records of Fayette County, Vol. 1, page 566.

I do not know where he and Sarah lived before their son, William Henry Benjamin, was born but we do know that they were living in the apartment in his father’s loom-house when William Henry Benjamin was born on Feb. 18, 1867. I believe they probably continued to live there until Sarah’s death. We do know that after Sarah’s death he and his five children moved into his father’s big house and lived with Henry and Rachel for four years so Rachel could look after the children (see diagram of the big house under Henry Rupert 1788-1883).

On May 1, 1864 he and his brother George enlisted and were enrolled on May 2, 1864 in the army of the Union (Northern States) in the War of the Rebellion, commonly called the Civil War. He served as a Private in Company C – 168th Ohio Volunteer Infantry under fire, he had several narrow escapes. One time a bullet struck his belt buckle but the button was large and heavy and thereby saved his life. He was honorably discharged at Camp Dennison Sept. 6, 1864. (On Mar. 20, 1891 he applied for disability pension and it was granted under Certificate no. 535795.)

On April 7, 1878, after he remarried – this time to Mary E. (Cowhick) Stevenson (widow—she had two children of her own), he and she and their seven children moved into a house on a 20-acre farm owned by his father and mother, Henry and Rachel. They lived there until 1881.

In 1881 they moved to New Hampshire, Ohio, and rented a farm. In 1883 his father died and they again moved back to the old homestead to be with Rachel for a while. This was a very bad year financially and my father William Henry Benjamin, who was 16 years old at that time, always remembered the day, May 21, 1883 when they ran completely out of food and couldn’t eat until they took some corn to the mill to be ground. The farm was sold that same year, 1883, and William Henry decided to buy a farm of 40 acres in Logan County, Ohio, near Indian Lake. They cleared the timber off and raised a great deal of corn. This was their home until he died in 1898. He died of typhoid fever, is buried in Walnut Hill Cemetery, New Hampshire, Ohio. On his gravestone:

An amiable father here lies at rest

As ever God with His image blest;

The friend of man, the friend of truth,

The friend of age, the guide of youth.

His death record is in error, giving his age at death as 57 instead of 54. He was 54 years, 5 months, 12 days old at death.

Stepchildren:

1) Aaron Gaskin “Gas” Stevenson, married Alma Runkel, born 1870, died 20 Jan 1896.
2) Laura Stevenson, married Henry Duff, died 1957.

BJE: “Mrs. Stevenson made William Henry Benjamin Rupert wait on Gas hand and foot, because Gas was her real son. Because of this, William Henry Benjamin Rupert left home.”
A. E. Rupert lived in West Liberty, Ohio.

Martha Pamelia Jane "Jennie" Rupert (daughter of William Henry and Sarah Elizabeth (Stover) Rupert)

1864/5: born Fayette County, Ohio.

11 Mar 1886: married Auglaize County, Ohio, Jacob Timmons (1863-1924, buried Walnut Hill cemetery, Auglaize County, Ohio.

no date: child born; died in infancy.

no date: m/2 Jacob Lies/Leis.

1944: died Lima, buried Walnut Hill Cemetery, Auglaize County, Ohio.

Lived Fayette County, Ohio; Lakeview, Ohio; St. John, Ohio; and Lima, Ohio (with her second husband).

*William Henry Benjamin Rupert (son of William Henry and Sarah Elizabeth (Stover) Rupert)

18 Feb 1867: born Fayette County, Ohio.

1894: listed in Welman & Thirey’s Encyclopedic Directory for Clay County, Indiana, as a resident of Dick Johnson Township, Clay County, Indiana. He is listed as Jacob Rupart from Fayette, County, Ohio.

*26 Apr 1896: married Clay County, Indiana, Mary Emma Downing (13 May 1874 Clay County, Indiana-*6 Dec 1953 Boonville, Warrick County, Indiana, buried Bee Ridge cemetery, Clay County, Indiana)

daughter of John S. and Eliza Letitia (Combs) Downing.

1897: infant son miscarried.

26 Apr 1898: quit claim from Martha Jane Timmons et al to William H. Rupert for $1.00, their interest in 40 acres in Logan County, Ohio, undivided 4/7ths in Stokes Township S½ E½ NW¼ S33 T6 R8E. Signed by Martha J. and Jacob Timmons, George L. Rupert, John W. Rupert and Lunetta Rupert. William H. Rupert another son of William H. Rupert, deceased. Logan County, Ohio Deed Book 89 p350.

10 May 1898: statement from the recorder's office says that the S½ E½ NW¼ S33 T6 R8E is mortgaged (Volume 22 p271) $500 with 8% interest, due 1 Sept 1897.

*28 Sept 1898: daughter Hazel Mae born.

1900: census - #159 #161 Posey Township, Clay County, Indiana.

23 Nov 1900: deed from Mary E. Rupert, guardian of Ethel M. Rupert to William H. Rupert. Logan County, Ohio Deed Book 94 p609.

*12 Apr 1902: deed from William H. and M. Emma Rupert to Austin Smith for $2000.00, 40 acres in Stokes Township, Logan County, Ohio S½ NW¼ S33 T6 R8E. Logan County, Ohio Deed Book 96 p552.

30 Aug 1903: granted a clergyman's license as an ordained minister in the Western Indiana Incorporate Christian Conference.

24 Jan 1905: daughter Helen Irene born.

1910: census - #126 #128 Dick Johnson Township, Clay County, Indiana.

no date: elected as a Senator in the Indiana State Legislature from Clay and Parke Counties. Served two-year terms 1933, 1935, 1937, 1939.

10 Jan 1933: Senator Rupert, Chairman of the Commission on Mileage and Accounts, asked for a statement of mileage from each senator except hold over senators.

Senator Rupert offered four petitions which were refereed to the appropriate Committee.

1939: Senator Jenner presented Senator Rupert with a token. (The token mentioned was a replica of "Ferdinand the Bull". Senator Rupert had stubbornly held out in debate on a bill which he opposed. The bull was given as a joke, referring to a bill which he had introduced #116: A bill for an act prohibiting persons owning or harboring bulls or any other cattle known to be vicious to permit the same to roam and wander about fields and pastures without being restrained and hobbled, and prescribing a penalty for the violation there off." The bill passed 30-10.)

17 Feb 1939: The Chair honored Senator Rupert on the occasion of his birthday as being one of the oldest members of the Senate. The Chair then introduced Senator Rupert's pastor, the Reverend J. W. Conlin. Senator Rupert introduced 35 pupils of the Montezuma school in Parke County, Indiana.

1939: Senate Joint Resolutions #10 Senators Rupert and Roth: Memorializing Congress to amend the Federal Constitution to provide a two percent transaction tax for meeting pension payments to persons over sixty-five years old.

1939: Bills introduced by Senator Rupert:

with Senators Lee and Seeger #24 requiring maintenance of washrooms for employees in certain industries.

with Senators Carlson and Herr #101 permitting operation of a branch bank in counties adjacent to the county in which the parent bank is located.

with Senators Sexton, McBride and Johnson #111 establishing residence requirements for eligibility for poor relief.

#116 prohibiting owners from letting vicious cattle wander freely in the fields.

with Senator Roth #125 concerning Justices of the Peace.

with Senator Stout #162 giving easement to certain Vincennes (Indiana) property to Brevoort Levee Committee for levee.

with Senator Stout #170 reconstituting county boards of tax adjustment to consist of county commissioners and councilmen.

with Senator McBride and others #291 concerning flood control of districts.

by request #300 amending civil proceedings law concerning receiverships as to rights of creditors.

with Senator Roth and others #313 regulating information and sale of commercial fertilizers under state chemist.

#126 on care of Township cemeteries.

*16 Feb 1953: died Boonville, Warrick County, Indiana, buried Bee Ridge cemetery, Clay County, Indiana.

Bridge construction foreman for the Chicago and Eastern Illinois railroad; partner in a bookstore located in Brazil, Indiana; Dick Johnson Township School Advisory Board member prior to legislative service; member of the Freemasons, Odd Fellows and Eagles.

Superintendent of Construction for Chicago and Eastern RR (C & EI)

18 Feb 1953: buried Bee Ridge Cemetery, Clay County, Indiana.
Church affiliation: Christian-Congregationalist.

Mary Elizabeth (Cowhick) Stevenson, the stepmother of William Henry Benjamin Rupert made him wait on her son Gas hand and foot, because Gas was her real son. Because of this William Henry Benjamin Rupert left home.

Brazil, Indiana, newspaper item of 27 April 1896:

Rupert-Downing Nuptials

Ceremony Performed at the Bee Ridge Christian Church Sunday Evening
Sunday evening, April 26, will long be remembered by the good people who were in attendance at the services at the Bee Ridge Christian Church. It had been announced that at the conclusion of the service would occur the marriage of two most popular young people, William H. Rupert and Miss Emma Downing. Promptly at 8:30 the contracting parties made their arrival and were preceded down the aisle by their attendants, Wesley Downing, brother of the bride, and Miss Edith, the lovely and charming daughter of E. H. and Mrs. Lucinda Berry. Taking their position in front of the altar, Rev. R. H. Gott of Malott, pastor of the church, pronounced in a happy manner the ritualistic form which initiated them as husband and wife. The final benediction pronounced, their many friends pressed forward to shower upon them their congratulations.

The bridegroom wore the conventional black and was supremely happy. He knew, as did the vast audience, that in the lottery of life, he had chosen a rare prize.

The bride—well, “there was sunshine in her soul,” and she, who now stood at the altar, was loved and respected by all. She had grown to woman’s estate under the loving care of her fond parents, John and Eliza Downing.

Mr. and Mrs. Rupert repaired at once to their pleasant country home, near Staunton, Indiana, where they will be at home to their many friends.

This was the third time Mr. Gott was the officiating clergyman in the Downing family. These joyous scenes and happy occasions gladden the heart and give new impetus to life. But ere long comes the final earthly adieu:



“Farewell, farewell, that word so full of gloom,



Mournful as the dying shriek, solemn as the tomb.”

Obituary Senatory William H. Rupert

William H. Rupert was born near Washington Court House, Ohio, February 18, 1867. His early life was spent in Ohio. In 1893 he was sent to this locality to rebuild bridges for the C. & E. I. Railroad Company. Subsequently he settled here and opened a bookstore in Brazil in partnership with William Higgins.

On April 26, 1896 he was united in marriage to Emma Downing. He engaged in farming and later in his own contracting business. He served two terms in the Indiana State Senate representing Parke and Clay Counties. Among other things in his varied experiences he studied for and was ordained a minister in the old Non-Disciple or New Light Christian Church. In this capacity he was of great service to his community and the Bee Ridge Church. However, he never held a regular pastorate.

Until four years ago he made his home in the Bee Ridge Community. After his home burned he lived at Boonville, Indiana, with his daughter and son-in-law, Mr. and Mrs. Loren Evans, until Monday, February 16, 1953.

He was a member of the Brazil Lodge No. 264 F. & A. M., and also of the I. O. O. F. Lodge of Brazil.

He is survived by the wife Emma, two daughters, Mrs. L. N. Evans of Boonville and Mrs. Blythe R. Jones of Birmingham, Michigan, seven grandchildren and five great grandchildren.

*Hazel Mae Rupert (daughter of William Henry Benjamin and Mary Emma (Downing) Rupert)

28 May 1898: born near Staunton, Posey Township, Clay County, Indiana.

10 May 1918: married Dick Johnson Township, Clay County, Indiana, Loran Nelson Evans.

8 Aug 1991: Wesley Manor, Frankfort, Clinton County, Indiana, buried Bee Ridge Cemetery, Clay County, Indiana.

Hazel Rupert Evans:

“I was born September 28, 1898 on the Carter farm about a mile north of Staunton, Indiana in Posey Township, Clay County, Indiana. My father was a native of Fayette County, Ohio and my mother’s people had settled in Dick Johnson Township about two miles northwest of Brazil, Indiana when her father was a baby. Her parents had objected very strongly when a ‘furriner’ from Ohio had wooed and won her, but as time went on they agreed that he was quite acceptable—in fact they confessed that he was their favorite ‘in-law.’

My mother never let me forget that I nearly cost her her life. In later years my birth would have been by Caesarian section, but in that day such was unknown in rural communities. When I was finally dragged into the world by the doctor, I did not give out the usual birth cry signaling that the lungs were functioning so I was pushed to one side as the doctor attended to my mother who was badly torn inside and out. When at last he gave me some attention my mother, apparently unconscious, heard by grandmother say to him, ‘Doctor, I wouldn’t try to bring life to her. I’m afraid if she does live, she will be an idiot.’ Whenever I was reminded of this I would say to my mother, ‘So that is why you named me Hazel, for a nut!’

Although I must have looked pretty terrible, with my face folded over so that only one eye was visible and with a large hematoma on my head, mother said it was remarkable how quickly I came to look like a fine normal baby. She, herself, was a semi-invalid for several months and she hesitated for six years to attempt having a second child.

Life was simple on the little farm where we lived. The garden provided food for the summer with the surplus being canned and preserved for the following winter. A beef was slaughtered in cold weather, also hogs were raised for meat and lard. We had a hired girl to do much of the work, particularly in the early years when my mother’s health was bad. When money became scarce my father would get up at 3:00 A.M. to do the necessary farm chores, then go several miles to work to his job in construction work, return in the evening to the evening chores before a late bedtime.
It was a long drive to the Bee Ridge church where my mother had always attended, but ‘come Hell or High Water’ we always attended church. When they were married my mother was given the choice of a colt or a wagon for a wedding gift. She chose the latter, but asked for a one-horse ‘road wagon’ as that was a bit more up-to-date than the usual two-horse wagon. Later on we had a driving horse and buggy for Sunday use.

One of my earliest memories is of our return one night from the Christmas program at the Bee Ridge church. My father was given a gift of a beautiful willow rocking chair for his faithful work as a Sunday School Superintendent. The gift was largely paid for by Fred and Maggie Miller, a brother and sister, well-to-do church members who felt that Papa’s faithfulness should be rewarded.

We lived on an unimproved mud road one-half miles or more off the gravel road. Going up the little hill by Swineharts’, our closest neighbors, the horse got stuck in the mud. The more Papa urged him, the deeper the wheels ploughed into the mud. Papa’s new shoes hurt his feet so he had kicked off his shoes. Realizing he would have to have help, he got out of the buggy and waded through the mud to Swineharts’ house. As the family went to bed ‘with the chickens’ the house was dark. The bachelor son, Al, stuck his head out of the upstairs window and shouted, ‘What’s wantin’?’ Papa explained his predicament, so Al, half dressed, came down grumbling about ‘people who didn’t have sense enough to stay at home when the roads are like this,’ but he brought a horse, hitched it up to the harness of our old horse, Charles. With some urging and pushing and pulling, the wheels moved and the two horses pulling together urged our buggy out of the mud hole. But, in her excitement, Mama let loose of the Christmas gift and the fine new rocker flew out into the mud.

I have very few memories of those early years, but what I have are mainly tied up with the Swineharts. They were very friendly German people. I loved to go there for Mrs. Swinehart always gave me her good homemade bread and butter sprinkled with sugar. One time I ran off from home. I have a vivid memory of climbing over the big gate into their barnyard. Before going into the kitchen I stopped to watch the pet squirrel run the treadmill and to throw a nut into his cage. All at once I knew I must have an excuse for being there, so I told Mrs. Swinehart my mother was out of baking powder and wanted to borrow some. By the time Mama came in, hunting for me, I was happily eating bread ‘n butter ‘n sugar and chatting with my good neighbor in her kitchen.

Another early memory concerns our Sunday afternoon drives in the summertime. There was a half-witted Negro man, commonly known as ‘Crazy ‘Lias’ who roamed the countryside living off of charity and sleeping in haystacks, or wherever he chose. As he walked, he always clasped a bundle of newspapers against his chest. Many tales grew around him and women folk were afraid of him. On this particular Sunday drive we met poor ‘Lias, clutching his papers. Papa whipped the horse and drove on past him. I never remembered anything about him again.

One summer day while we were out driving I suddenly began to cry with a sore throat and croup. We were only a mile or so from my grandparents’ home. By the time we arrived I could not utter a sound. Grandma took one look at me and ran for the can of coal oil. She filled a large spoon with butter and sugar, dampened it well with the kerosene and made me swallow the concoction. It tasted terrible, but after two doses I began to improve.
In the harvest season we always had one or maybe two hired hands. They were usually my Uncle Wes and his cousin Charley Downing, both hard workers, but full of fun and always with left over energy for pranks of every sort. One evening after supper, they found a young owl dead in the backyard. Mourning like professionals, they brought it in the house and held a solemn funeral over the dead body. As Mama had taken the baby (me) out of my crib, they laid the defunct fowl in my bed. After the funeral was over it was discovered that the bird left plenty of lice in the bed, so before it could be used again, everything, including the frame of the bed, had to be washed thoroughly. I slept with my parents that night!

It was always a high point in the years when the ‘Sheeny’ peddler stopped at our house. Removing his arms from the broad straps which held his back pack, I watched with bated breath while he stretched and drank the cook water which my mother handed him. I could scarcely wait until the huge leather case was opened. The butter and egg money which she had saved up was Mama’s spending money, and she usually had enough to buy a length of dress goods from him or some gee-gaw that caught her eye. In return for a meal he always gave her something extra and never failed to leave something for me. Many a road merchant founded a mercantile business with the profits he made and saved from these cross-county walks. One of the richest families in Terre Haute, Indiana gained its wealth from such a humble beginning and founded a wholesale business that was known all over the state.

I never remembered my father spanking me, but according to Mama he really did give me one sound spanking. He had made it very plain that I was never to climb the fence to the hog lot as we had one old sow who was exceptionally mean, and he was afraid I might be hurt. One day as he came out of the barn lot, he caught me climbing the fence. Without a word he reached up into a tree for a switch and proceeded to give me a thorough lashing across my legs. Afterwards I realized that his word was to be law and he had no need for a repeat performance.
My Uncle Perry (‘Pete’ to the family) suffered a long bout with typhoid fever. He spent many months in a wheelchair. For a change of scenery, he was brought to our house where he spent one whole summer. Unable to walk, but feeling well enough otherwise, he passed much of his time sitting in his chair in our backyard and teasing my unmercifully. It was the summer before I was three years old. My given name was Hazel Mae. He would say, ‘Now here is Hazel, where is little Mae,’ or ‘Here is Mae. I wonder where Hazel went.’ I became very confused and asked Mama, ‘Am I Hazel or am I Mae?’ My mother realized what was happening to me and gave Uncle Pete a thorough tongue lashing, so he never tried that on me again. Perhaps it is a wonder that I didn’t’ grow up more confused than I have been all my life!
Uncle Dan Downing owned a narrow tract of land across the road from the main part of his farm. Papa had spoken to him about wanting to buy five acres for a home site. When my uncle finally agreed to sell it to him, he and my mother at once began working on plans for a new home. The plans were changed many times before Mama was completely satisfied. When she finally sanctioned every detail, Papa went to work. He had learned the carpenter’s trade and helped with the building of several houses in that community. He worked for other people when he was needed and all the extra time he could find was put on ‘the new house.’ That is, all except on Sundays. In the Bee Ridge community no one thought of working on Sunday. Heaven forbid!

The inside finishing was saved for bad weather. He had hoped to get it far enough along to be able to move into three finished rooms by late fall, but a measles epidemic struck. I had only a mild attack, but Mama was very seriously sick. In fact, the doctor feared he would not be able to ‘pull her through.’ But she had her mind made up that if she died, she would die in the new house.

When my mother decided to do a thing, she did it, ‘come hell or high water.’ Warm weather had held on until the middle of November. She had set November fifteenth as the day she would move in, so, even though she was in no condition to do so, she insisted on going through with it as planned. I was five years old at the time, but to this day I can see her in my mind’s eye, bundled up in winter coat and shawl, wrapped in a large quilt, her feet on a hot brick, a heavy lap robe over all, and side curtains on the buggy. One of my uncles had driven to our house to bring the hired girl and me. When we alighted at the new house, Papa carried his sick helpmate, wrappings and all, into the living room with me holding onto the quilt to protect it from being soiled. I had cried because I had to ride in the second buggy. I was very fearful of losing my parents.
My grandmother was in the house taking charge. She and Aunt Sarah had everything in apple pie order. There was much yet to be done, but with the carpets laid, the kitchen stove hot and a roaring fire in the fireplace, it seemed very cozy even with a minimum of furniture. Uncle Wes had kept the fires going for a week, so the house was well seasoned. It smelled heavenly when we came in. Grandma had just taken fresh-baked pies out of the oven and had her good homemade bread already in to bake. It felt like home already.

When the new house was in the planning stage, the subject of the privy came up. Mama held out for one that would be built on a good foundation so that pranksters could not push it over at Halloween time. I wanted Papa to build a round one. I ran to get a picture I had saved from a farm paper. It really showed a round barn, but I thought it would be a beautiful privy. So Papa built a large one, hexagonal in shape. It was the handsomest out-house in that part of the country. It was a ‘two-holer’ with a much lower section which had one child-sized hole. All three holes had fitted covers. I was always very proud of this little building. It was scrubbed weekly with hot suds and it was really a showplace. The outside was always kept painted the same color as the house.

Papa built a two-story shop back of the house with an arched walkway separating the shop section from the smoke=house. One visited the privy by walking through this breezeway. It offered temporary shelter in stormy weather and in the summertime I was allowed to have a playhouse in a small room through which we had access to the smoke-house, fragrant with its hanging sides of bacon and smoked hams.

We moved in November, 1903. It took several months for my mother to recuperate but in the spring of 1904 when she was beginning to feel well again, she did some serious thinking. Realizing that I would be six in September, and knowing that it would be better for me to have a sister or brother, she wavered in deciding if she were ready to go through another childbirth.

She had lost her first child at three months into pregnancy and had had such a painful birth in my case, that she could not help being fearful. My father loved children and had always wanted several, but he refused to urge her. Finally, however, she gave her consent and my only sister was born January 24, 1905. Just three weeks before she was born, my dear Grandmother Downing died very suddenly.”

Helen Irene Rupert (daughter of William Henry Benjamin and Mary Emma (Downing) Rupert)

24 Jan 1905: born Dick Johnson Township, Clay County, Indiana.

26 Apr 1928: married Bee Ridge Church, Clay County, Indiana, Blythe Randolph Jones (6 Feb 1903 Petersburg, Pike County, Indiana-17 Sept 1973 Michigan) son of Charles E. and Mary (Hornbrook) Jones)

21 Apr 1929: son Austin Edward Jones born Reading, Berks County, Pennsylvania; married Birmingham, Oakland County, Michigan 13 June 1952 Marion Nevill Kirk (2 May 1921 London, England-____) daughter of Arthur Nevill and Vera Marion Alexes Spearing (Davy) Kirk (Marion’s parents were silversmiths; Marion taught dance. Austin received his Ph.D. from the University of Rochester).
16 Oct 1934: daughter Helen Suzanne Jones born Indianapolis, Marion County, Indiana; married Birmingham, Oakland County, Michigan 4 Feb 1956 John Humphrey "Stu" Mulligan (10 Nov 1932-____).
29 June 1939: daughter Sylvia Blythe Jones born Boston, Suffolk County, Massachusetts; married Corona del Mar, Orange County, California 14 Aug 1965 Neil Leonard May field, divorced 1969, m/2 Newport Beach, Orange County, California 12 Jan 1977 James A. Hatton (22 Oct 1930-____). 

4 Feb 2006: died; Costa Mesa, Orange County, California. 
George Lewis Rupert (son of William Henry and Sarah Elizabeth (Stover) Rupert)

19 June 1870: born Jasper Township, Fayette County, Ohio. Fayette County, Ohio Birth Book 1 p332.

no date: married Jane Layne.

1913: died Dayton, Montgomery County, Ohio. Last seen rescuing victims of a flood, received a leg injury.

no date: George and Elnora Rupert sold to David L. Taylor the same 40 acres owned by William Henry and Mary E. Rupert in Logan County, Ohio.

Jacob Alonzo Rupert (son of William Henry and Sarah Elizabeth (Stover) Rupert)

30 Sept 1868: born Fayette County, Ohio.

21 Feb 1886: drowned, age 17 yrs. 5 mo., buried Walnut Hill cemetery, Auglaize County, Ohio.

John Wesley S. Rupert (son of William Henry and Sarah Elizabeth (Stover) Rupert)

23 Mar 1872: born Jasper Township, Fayette County, Ohio. Fayette County, Ohio Births Book 1 p332.

ca 1925: married _____ Biggs.

no date: deed from John W. Rupert to William H. Rupert. Logan County, Ohio Deed Book 89 p350.

1930 census Logan County, Stokes Township: a John Rupert, age 54, and Ida, age 65, age at first marriage John 50, Ida 62, John was a hay baler and rented his home.

1948: died, buried Walnut Hill cemetery, Auglaize County, Ohio.

Hazel Rupert Evans: Slightly retarded mentally. Married late in life. Jennie (Rupert) Timmons always said her brother John Rupert was a very bright child but was repeatedly beaten about the head by their stepmother, which caused him to be very slow mentally. In later years he lived at Santa Fe, Ohio, where the Bougher family (pronounced “Boofer”) managed his affairs for him.

Lounetta “Nettie” Rupert (daughter of William Henry and Mary Elizabeth (Cowhick) Rupert)

12 July 1880: born Logan County, Ohio.

1899: married Albert Arnold Arthur, buried Walnut Hill cemetery, Auglaize County, Ohio.

19 Apr 1900: son Robert Nelson Arthur born; married Freda Gillenwater, m/2 _____ Draper. Lived Lima, Allen County, Ohio.

Nov 1900: died, buried Walnut Hill cemetery, Auglaize County, Ohio.

Hazel Rupert Evans: “Nelson has a step daughter, Marjorie Jean Hartsock—lives at Springfield, Ohio, works at Wright’s Airport. Has three children. Husband was electrocuted; was a high tension worker.”

Bertha Ann “Bert” Rupert (daughter of William Henry and Mary Elizabeth (Cowhick) Rupert)

65 Jan 1883: born Goshen Township, Auglaize County, Ohio.
no date: married Edward P. Green (1872-1921, buried Walnut Hill cemetery, Auglaize County, Ohio) son of Joseph Green.

no date: son Charles Wilbur Green born, died age 6, buried Walnut Hill cemetery.

2 Jan 1900: infant born and died, aged 23 hours, buried Walnut Hill cemetery.
no date: daughter Alice M. Green born, died age 1y 6m 5d, buried Walnut Hill cem   etery.

13 June 1908: deed from Mary E. Rupert (unmarried) to Bertha and Ed Green for $1.00 E½ of lot #119 in Lakeview. Logan County, Ohio Deed Book 106 p352.

no date: m/2 Leonard L. Ash (1872-1948, buried Lewiston, Logan County, Ohio).

1930: died, buried Walnut Hill cemetery, Auglaize County, Ohio.

Ethel May Rupert (daughter of William Henry and Mary Elizabeth (Cowhick) Rupert)

23 Nov 1889: born.

23 June 1906: married Clifford McBride.

7 Apr 1908: daughter Verdie Azella McBride born, died 20 Aug 1908, buried Mount Tabor cemetery.

6 June 1908: died of typhoid fever, buried Mount Tabor cemetery, Santa Fe, Auglaize County, Ohio.

Ethel belonged to the United Brethren Church. After Ethel died, Aunt Jennie carried for Verdie until Verdie died.
Mrs. Clifford McBride obituary:

“Ethel Mary McBride, wife of Clifford McBride, died at her home in Santa Fe on Saturday, June 6, after an illness of two weeks. She was 18 years, 6 months and 13 days of age at the time of death. The funeral services were held Monday at the Christian Union church at Santa Fe, and interment was made in the Mt. Tabor cemetery.

She leaves the husband and an infant daughter, her mother, Mary E. Rupert, one sister, Bertha Green, of Lake View, two sisters, Mrs. Jennie Timmons, of Lake View, Laura Duve, of Hartford, Ind., and three half brothers, William Rupert, of Brazeville, Ind., George Rupert, of Dayton, and John Rupert, of St. Marys.:

Charlotte "Lottie" Rupert (daughter of Henry and Rachel (Faint) Rupert)

1845: born Fayette County, Ohio.

1865: married Fayette County, Ohio, William Smith (brother of Catherine who married George Rupert). Fayette County, Ohio Marriage #4697 Book I p654.

1883: listed in Court records as a daughter of Henry, living in Fayette County, Ohio.

1915: died Lewistown, Auglaize County, Ohio.

Lucinda Rupert (daughter of Henry and Rachel (Faint) Rupert)

1846: born Fayette County, Ohio.

4 Nov 1869: married William A. Barnes (1846-____). Fayette County, Ohio Marriage #5494 Book Q p163. Oct 1870: daughter Irene M. Barnes born, died 10 Sept 1887, buried Walnut Hill cemetery, Auglaize County, Ohio.

1871: daughter Irene born.

1873: daughter Laura born.

1875: daughter Alice born.

1878: son Charles born.

1880: census Fayette County, Paint Township, Ohio, William, age 34 born Ohio; Lucinda, age 34, born Ohio; Irene, 9; Laura 7; Alice, 5; Charles, 2. 

1883: listed in Court records as a daughter of Henry, living in Harrison County, Missouri.

Children: Lorah and Allie Barnes ?. Tammy Davenport

A W.A. Barnes (1809-1892) is buried in Walnut Hill cemetery. Is this William’s father?

Jacob Rupert (son of Henry and Rachel (Faint) Rupert)

9 June 1849: born Fayette County, Ohio.

9 Sept 1869: married Margaret Stewart (5 Mar 1847-____). Fayette County, Ohio Marriage #5459 Book Q p151.

26 Nov 1868: daughter Mary Rachel born.

20 June 1870: son John Henry born.

Aug 1870: daughter born, died 10 Sept 1887.

28 Jan 1872: daughter Angeletta born.

28 Jan 1872: daughter Jenetta  born.

22 July 1875: daughter Lucy Ann born.

29 Nov 1879: son Austin Samuel born.

14 June 1880: census - Jasper Township, Fayette County, Ohio.

1883: listed in Court records as a son of Henry, living in Fayette County, Ohio.

1894: moved to Clay County, Indiana, farmer, Post-office Brazil, 240 acres, Section 23, 4½ miles northwest of Brazil in Dick Johnson Township. Encyclopedic Directory of Clay County, Indiana..., Welman and Thirey, n.d., p40.

1900: census - #70 #70 Harrison Township, Clay County, Indiana.

no date: died, buried Linton, Greene County, Indiana.

Methodist; played a fiddle.

Mary Rachel Rupert (daughter of Jacob and Margaret (Stewart) Rupert)

26 Nov 1868: born Ohio.

29 Feb 1888: married David Franklin Mohler (10 Nov 1861-1 May ___), lived Van Wert, Ohio.

31 Dec 1888: son Jacob Earl Mohler born; died 21 May 1961; married 13 Apr 1913 Dessie Stewart (2 Feb 1890-8 Dec 1939). Children:

Garnet Mohler born 27 July 1914; married Harold Bell.

Stewart Mohler born 26 Sept 1915; died 11 Feb 1963: married Madeline Keel. Children:

Anthony Mohler.


Marie Mohler; married Carson McLamb.


Dorcas Mae Mohler.

14 Dec 1890: son Carl Jonas Mohler born; married 31 Dec 1917 Sarah McCoy. Children:

Edith Mohler born 29 Oct 1919; married Harold Rhodes.

Clara Mohler born 1 Apr 1922; married 18 Mar 1943 Charles Barker. 

Oscar Frank Mohler born 4 Mar 1925; married 25 Oct 1948 Catharine Ford.

6 Nov 1892: daughter Lulu Folsom Mohler born; married 31 Dec 1917 Russell Pomeroy (1 Nov 1891-31 Dec 1912). Children:

Geraldine Pomeroy born 16 July 1913; married George Collett. 

Harry Pomeroy born 28 May 1915; married Dortha Jane _______. 

Marciel Pomeroy born 29 Aug 1917; married George Breckenridge. 

John David Pomeroy born 1 June 1926.

3 Nov 1895: daughter Margaret Ann Mohler born; married 20 Sept 1916 Ira Hessel (16 Sept 1884-10 Apr 1954). Children:

Pauline B. Hessel born 28 July 1915; died 7 Dec 1963; married Cloyd Morris. 

George David Hessel born 26 Jan 1928; married 18 July 1950 Betty Elaine McClure. 

6 Feb 1900: daughter Kathryn Irene Mohler born; married 20 Oct 1920 George Sheets (3 Oct ___-6 July 1955). Child:

Lily Mae Sheets born 6 July 1922; married Charles Browne. 

6 May 1902: daughter Thelma Elizabeth Mohler born; married Paul Webb (21 Mar 1900-27 Aug 1963). Children:

Mary Webb born 31 Oct 1924; married Charles Naughton. 

Esther Webb born 12 Feb 1929; married 14 Feb 1948 Robert Keller. 

Lois Webb born 16 July 1933; married 12 June 1955 James H. Crowe. 

19 Mar 1908: son Glen Forrest Mohler born; married 21 Dec 1928 Gertrude Stewart (25 June 1910-____). Children:

Doris Mae Mohler born 20 Nov 1933; married 27 Jan 1957 James Williamson. 

Mary Alice Mohler born 7 Oct 1938; married 15 July 1956 Duane Hainline.

David Mohler born 23 July 1940; married 7 June 1959 Roberta Hartman. 

8 Dec 1945: died; buried Van Wert, Ohio.
Information from Margaret Mohler Hessel.
John Henry Rupert (son of Jacob and Margaret (Stewart) Rupert)

20 June 1870: born Jasper Township, Fayette County, Ohio Births Book 1 p332.

1916: worked for the New York Central railroad until 1943.

1943: died (heart attack) in Buffalo, New York, unmarried, buried Linton, Greene County, Indiana.

From a Rupert, Idaho newspaper:

"...Mr. Rupert was a well-built man about five feet nine inches tall. He had blue eyes and light sandy hair (no picture is available). He was a fourth generation American, his mother's (Margaret Stuart) distant background was English; his father's (Jacob Rupert) was German. Mr. Rupert never married, he had four sisters and one brother - all now deceased. There were eight nieces and three nephews living; also several grand-nieces and nephews.

When Mr. Rupert left Idaho is uncertain. He worked for the railroad in New York from 1916 to 1943. He had many responsibilities. At one time, when Miss Huffman visited him, he was in charge of a large crew of men who were building a railroad bridge across the Barge Canal and swamp near Savannah, New York. Later he was a bridge inspector for the New York Central Railroad.

Mr. Rupert passed away following a heart attack in 1943 in Buffalo, New York. At the time he had a railroad pass to the West Coast in his pocket. He would probably have retraced his steps in order to visit our city, and no doubt it would have been a memorable day for him and the city. Can you hear him say: "I knew it when"? He would have been proud of the fact that their city was named for the courageous, capable, humble man - John Henry Rupert..."

He visited Clay County, Indiana every year; he worked for WHBR; fell in love with Emma (Downing) Rupert at the same time as WHBR “Popu” did. Emma like John, but had no romantic feelings. John never did marry - said that if he couldn’t have Emma, he would have no one. HRJ

Angeletta Rupert (daughter of Jacob and Margaret (Stewart) Rupert)

28 Jan 1872: born Jasper Township, Fayette County, Ohio. Fayette County, Ohio Births Book 1 p332.

no date: married Joe Riley Summerville, lived Hartford City, Blackford County, Indiana.

no date: son Lloyd Summerville born; died a teenager (Hazel Rupert Evans: publicized as state’s star witness in a famous murder trial; bought poison for the murderess).
no date: daughter Mabel Summerville born; married Ira Kunkel.

no date: daughter Alta Summerville born; married _______ Fees; m/2 _______ White. Tammy Davenport.

no date: m/2 Samuel Farrel.

no date: died, buried Hartford City, Blackford County, Indiana.

Jenetta "Jennie" Rupert (daughter of Jacob and Margaret (Stewart) Rupert)

25 Jan 1872: born Jasper Township, Fayette County, Ohio. Fayette County, Ohio Births Book 1 p332.

7 Jan 1887: married Ephraim Huffman.

16 Mar 1895: daughter Opal Huffman born, lived San Francisco, California (governess; unmarried).
no date: son Austin Huffman born; died Jacksonville, Morgan County, Illinois (tuberculosis sanatorium in Jacksonsville).
1900: census - she, husband and daughter Opal lived with her parents #70 #70 Harrison Township, Clay County, Indiana.

no date: m/2 Lew Garr.

14 June 1907: daughter Mary Garr born; died Mar 1967; married Pius J. Cosgrove.

Mary was adopted by Lucy (Rupert) Rhodes after her mother's death. She lived in Washington, Indiana - weighed three hundred pounds (was related to the 500-pound Barnum and Bailey Circus fat lady on the Garr side). She had antiques of the Rupert family, some of which Hazel (Rupert) Evans purchased. These antiques and others were purchased for old age support and as she needed money, she would sell them - of course they had risen in value above what she and her husband paid for them.

Also children Hattie and Robert Huffman. Tammy Davenport.

Lucy Ann Rupert (daughter of Jacob and Margaret (Stewart) Rupert)

22 July 1875: born Jasper Township, Fayette County, Ohio. Fayette County, Ohio Births Book 1 p332.

8 Oct 1895: married Clay County, Indiana, William A. Higgins.

no date: married Charles Rhodes.

no date: died, buried Washington, Daviess County, Indiana.

William A. Higgins and William Henry Benjamin Rupert were partners in a bookstore located in Brazil, Clay County, Indiana.

Austin Samuel Rupert (son of Jacob and Margaret (Stewart) Rupert)

29 Nov 1879: born Jasper Township, Fayette County, Ohio. Fayette County, Ohio Births Book 1 p332.

20 Dec 1904: married Martha Edith Pirtle (6 Oct 1882-21 June 1969; buried Fairview Cemetery, Linton, Indiana).

19 Oct 1906: son Glen Robert born.

27 June 1907: daughter Mabel Clarise born.
12 Aug 1909: son Gerald Wayne born.

20 Feb 1912: daughter Alice Rebecca born; married Phillip Royer.
20 Feb 1912: daughter Gladys born; died 13 Sept 1913.

Oct 1935: died, buried Linton, Greene County, Indiana.

Information from Janet Vint, Bloomington, Indiana.

Glen Robert Rupert (son of Austin Samuel and Martha Edith (Pirtle) Rupert)

19 Apr 1906: born.

no date: married Ruth Risher (9 May 1910-____).

no date: m/2 Ruth (Keys) Foxworthy.

23 Dec 1967: died; buried Forest Lawn Cemetery, Johnson County, Indiana.

Mabel Clarise Rupert (daughter of Austin Samuel and Martha Edith (Pirtle) Rupert)

27 June 1907: born.

6 Apr 1929: married Roy Carson Vint (6 Nov 1904-7 Dec 1967).

Information from Janet Vint.

Gerald Wayne Rupert (son of Austin Samuel and Martha Edith (Pirtle) Rupert)

12 Aug 1909: born.

no date: married Mildred Risher.

Mar 1955: died.

Gerald Bruce Rupert (son of Gerald Wayne and Mildred (Risher) Rupert)

23 Aug 1930: born.

15 Mar 1955: married Betty Allen (20 Aug 1932?-____).

Alice Rebecca Rupert (daughter of Austin Samuel and Martha Edith (Pirtle) Rupert)

20 Feb 1912: born.

9 Aug 1933: married Philip Royer.

Twin of Gladys Rupert.

Huldah Rupert (daughter of Henry and Rachel (Faint) Rupert)

1853: born Fayette County, Ohio.

no date: married _____ Sanderson.

1883: listed in Court records as a daughter of Henry, living in Fayette County, Ohio.

Vira Ann “Annie” Rupert (daughter of Henry and Rachel (Faint) Rupert)

1858: born Fayette County, Ohio.

no date: married Allen Harrison.

no date: son Willie Harrison born.

no date: son Charlie Harrison born.

no date: daughter Lula Harrison born.

no date: daughter Ellen Harrison born.

no date: daughter Emma Harrison born.

no date: daughter Iva Harrison born.

1883: as Anna Harrison listed in Court Records as a child of Henry, living in Fayette County, Ohio.

Catherine Rupert (daughter of George Ludwig and Elizabeth (Pursley) Rupert)

21 May 1806: born.

no date: married William Smith.

5 Aug 1873: died, buried Lewiston, Logan County, Ohio.

Sophia Rupert (daughter of George Ludwig and Elizabeth (Pursley) Rupert)

29 May 1808: born.

1 Dec 1826: married Fayette County, Ohio, Henry Pursley (born 1807 Ohio [1850 census]). Double wedding with brother Daniel.

2 June 1875: died, buried Sugar Creek Baptist cemetery, Fayette County, Ohio.

George Harrison Sanford King said “From the Pursley end of the family we have it that Sophia Rupert and her husband, Henry Pursley, were first cousins.”

Nancy Rupert (daughter of George Ludwig and Elizabeth (Pursley?) Rupert)

ca 1810: born Kentucky.

24 Mar 1834: married James Parker (ca 1791 Pennsylvania-26 Aug 1865 buried Milledgeville cemetery, Fayette County, Ohio). Fayette County, Ohio Marriage #1070 Book B p48.

ca 1834: daughter Mahala Parker born Ohio.

ca 1841: son James Parker born Ohio.

ca 1844: son George H. W. Parker born Ohio.

1850: census - #1253 #1253 Jasper Township, Fayette County, Ohio. James Parker, age 59, born Tennessee; Nancy, age 40, born Kentucky; Mahala, age 16, born Ohio; James, age 9, born Ohio; George H. W., age 6, born Ohio.
1860: census - #2703 #2715 Jasper Township, Fayette County, Ohio.

Daniel Rupert (son of George Ludwig and Elizabeth (Pursley?) Rupert)

2 Mar 1826: served on jury duty. Fayette County, Ohio Commissioners Records Book B p26.

31 Mar 1826: Daniel Rupert vs Isaac Miller. Fayette County, Ohio Execution Docket Book A #14.

1 Dec 1826: married Fayette County, Ohio, Mary Ann Faint/Fent daughter of George and Mary (Ross) Fent. A double wedding with sister Sophia.

1827: on Jefferson Township, Fayette County, Ohio personal property tax list - 1 horse, 1 cattle.

c1828: died.

1829: (Mary) on Jefferson Township, Fayette County, Ohio personal property tax list - 1 horse, 1 cattle.

1830: (Maryan) on Jefferson Township, Fayette County, Ohio personal property tax list - 1 horse, 1 cattle.

1831: (Maryan) on Jefferson Township, Fayette County, Ohio personal property tax list - 1 horse, 1 cattle.

William Rupert
30 Jan 1879: died, buried Sugar Creek cemetery, Jasper Township, Fayette County, Ohio.

17 May 1917: deed from Sarah B. Marshall to Daniel W. Rupert. Logan County, Ohio Deed Book 120 p97.

17 May 1919: deed from Daniel W. Rupert to John E. Griffith. Logan County, Ohio Deed Book 121 p552.

16 July 1930: deed from A. E. Rupert to Edgar Matthews. Logan County, Ohio Deed Book 143 p330.

16 July 1930: deed from Fannie Plank to Ina Mann Rupert. Logan County, Ohio Deed Book 143 p330.
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